

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject

Business Management and Economics

as a Bachelor's with 1 major with the degree "Bachelor of Science" (180 ECTS credits)

Examination regulations version: 2007 Responsible: Faculty of Business Management and Economics



Course of Studies - Contents and Objectives

The bachelor degree programme Business Management and Economics is offered by both departments of the faculty - the Department of Business Management and the Department of Economics (17 chairs). (status: winter term 2009/10) The bachelor degree programme Business Management and Economics mediates an appropriate knowledge in Business Management and Economics, familiarizing students with the methods of academic work and qualifying them to work in an academic, independent and problem-solving manner. The course imparts the know-how about relevant academic theories, models and methods, and enhances the theoretical and analytical ability to reason as well as the ability to conceptualize in coherent structures. Further, through their autonomous work the students learn to order the academic results in a critical manner and to act responsibly. Through the acquisition of know-how and the training of analytical thinking the students gain the ability to familiarize themselves in a wide range of applications that they will face in their later professional life. They also acquire the basic knowledge necessary for the Master degree. In the bachelor thesis as the final requirement of the programme, the students should demonstrate their ability to work on a narrow thematic field within business management or economics in a limited time frame. The students should use well-known procedures and scientific criteria and work to a large extent independently.

Abbreviations used

Course types: \mathbf{E} = field trip, \mathbf{K} = colloquium, \mathbf{O} = conversatorium, \mathbf{P} = placement/lab course, \mathbf{R} = project, \mathbf{S} = seminar, \mathbf{T} = tutorial, $\ddot{\mathbf{U}}$ = exercise, \mathbf{V} = lecture

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B**/**NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: **A** = thesis, **LV** = course(s), **PL** = assessment(s), **TN** = participants, **VL** = prerequisite(s)

Conventions

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

Notes

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

ASPO2007

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

15-Apr-2008 (2008-8)

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.

The subject is divided into

Abbreviation	Module title	ECTS credits	Method of grading	page
Compulsory Courses (100	ECTS credits)			
Business Administration	(30 ECTS credits)			
12-Mark-G-072-m01	Introduction to Market-Oriented Management	5	NUM	68
12-BPL-G-072-m01	Supply, Production and Operations Management. An Introduc- tion	5	NUM	33
12-IntUR-G-072-m01	Managerial Accounting	5	NUM	76
12-I&F-G-072-m01	Investment and Finance. An Introduction	5	NUM	70
12-ExtUR-G-072-m01	Financial Accounting	5	NUM	58
12-EBWL-G-072-m01	Introduction to Business Administration	5	NUM	47
Economics (30 ECTS cred	its)			
12-EVWL-G-072-m01	Introduction to Economics	5	NUM	49
12-Mak1-G-072-m01	Macroeconomics 1	5	NUM	81
12-Mak2-G-072-m01	Macroeconomics 2	5	NUM	83
12-Mik2-G-072-m01	Microeconomics 2	5	NUM	89
12-WiPo-G-072-m01	Introduction to Economic Policy	5	NUM	71
12-Mik1-G-072-m01	Microeconomics 1	5	NUM	88
Quantitative Methods (3	o ECTS credits)			
10-M-MWW1-072-m01	Mathematics 1 for students in Economics	5	NUM	85
10-M-MWW2-072-m01	Mathematics 2 for students in Economics	5	NUM	86
12-Stat-G-072-m01	Descriptive Statistics and Introduction to Probability	5	NUM	66
12-QWF-G-072-m01	Introduction to Statistical Inference and Regression Analysis	5	NUM	65
12-EWiinf-G-072-m01	Introduction to Business Informatics	5	NUM	50
12-Alnf-G-072-m01	Applied Computer Science	5	NUM	8
Law (10 ECTS credits)				
02-EReWi-G-072-m01	Introduction to the German Legal System	5	NUM	48
02-G&HRe-G-072-m01	Company Law and Commercial Law	5	NUM	64
Compulsory Electives (50	ECTS credits)			
Business Administration	(5 ECTS credits)			
12-U&UF-F-072-m01	Entrepreneurship and Management	5	NUM	118
12-MaFo-F-072-m01	Market Research	5	NUM	84
12-WUF-FS-072-m01	Seminar: Competitive Leadership	5	NUM	101
12-BPL-F-072-m01	Supply, Production and Logistics Management. Material Requi- rements Planning	5	NUM	35
12-BPL-FS-072-m01	Seminar: Supply, Production and Logistics Management	5	NUM	34
12-Wipr1-F-072-m01	Financial Accounting and Auditing 1 - Financial Statements (German GAAP, IFRS)	5	NUM	54
12-Wipr2-F-072-m01	Financial Accounting and Auditing 2 - Consolidated Financial Statements (German GAAP, IFRS)	5	NUM	55
12-Wipr3-F-072-m01	Financial Accounting and Auditing 3 - Auditing	5	NUM	56
12-Wipr-FS-072-m01	Seminar: Financial Accounting and Auditing	5	NUM	57
12-I&F-F-072-m01	Investment and Finance - Advanced Level	5	NUM	77
12-I&F-FS-072-m01	Seminar: Investment and Finance	5	NUM	78

Bachelor's with 1 major Business Management and
Economics (2007)

JMU Würzburg • generated 23-Aug-2021 • exam. reg. data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Wirtschaftswissenschaft - 2007

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Business Management and Economics Bachelor's with 1 major, 180 ECTS credits

12-UBW-F-072-m01	Business Valuation between Financial Mathematics and Data on Capital Market	5	NUM	116
12-St1-F-072-m01	Business Taxation 1: An Introduction to Tax Law & Tax Planning		NUM	36
12-St2-F-072-m01	Business Taxation 2: The Taxation of Income in Germany	5	NUM	37
12-St3-F-072-m01	2-mo1 Business Taxation 3: Tax Accounting		NUM	38
12-EBus-F-072-m01			NUM	46
12-SCM-F-072-m01	Supply Chain Management	5	NUM	109
12-Wiinf-FS-072-m01	Seminar: Information Technologies	5	NUM	120
12-P&O-F-072-m01	Human Resource Management & Organizational Theory	5	NUM	93
12-P&O-FS-072-m01	Seminar: Human Resource Management & Organizational	5	NUM	92
12-IM-082-m01	Innovation Management	5	NUM	74
12-EPS-091-m01	Entrepreneurship	5	NUM	51
12-KR-082-m01	Cost Accounting for Decision Making and Control	5	NUM	80
12-GP-G-072-m01	Business Processes	5	NUM	62
12-FRBE-F-072-m01	Forward and Reverse Business Engineering	5	NUM	61
12-ARS-091-m01	Fundamentals of Information Economics and Incentive Systems	5	NUM	73
12-UG-FS-091-m01	Seminar: Foundation and Corporate Growth	5	NUM	100
12-VeCo-092-m01	Sales Controlling & Management	5	NUM	110
12-PU-092-m01	Workshop Corporate Planning	5	NUM	95
12-AAC-092-m01	Selected Aspects of Managerial Accounting	5	NUM	10
12-APB1-091-m01	Selected Topics in Business Management 1	5	NUM	20
12-APB2-091-m01	Selected Topics in Business Management 2	5	NUM	21
12-APB3-091-m01	Selected Topics in Business Management 3	5	NUM	22
12-APB4-091-m01	Selected Topics in Business Management 4	5	NUM	23
12-KR-091-m01	Cost Accounting for Decision Making and Control	5	NUM	44
Economics (5 ECTS credit		,		44
12-EuGP-F-072-m01	European Monetary Policy	5	NUM	52
12-VWL1-FS-072-m01	Seminar: Ecomomic Policy	5	NUM	90
12-Konj1-F-072-m01	Business Cycles and Stabilization Policy	5	NUM	79
12-VWL2-FS-072-m01	Seminar: Selected Topics in Economics	5	NUM	11
12-S&W1-F-072-m01	Competition and Strategy 1	5	NUM	10
12-S&W2-F-072-m01	Competition and Strategy 2	5	NUM	10
12-S&W3-FS-072-m01	Seminar: Competition and Strategy	5	NUM	10
12-A&S-F-072-m01	Labor Market Economics and Social Policy	5	NUM	9
12-Integ-F-072-m01	European Integration	5	NUM	53
12-WO-FS-072-m01	Seminar: Economic Order	5	NUM	10
12-Mik3-F-072-m01	Microeconomics 3	5	NUM	87
12-Fiwi-FS-072-m01	Seminar: Public Finance	5	NUM	60
12-Risk-082-m01	Economic Basics of Risk Management	5	NUM	91
12-S&W3-F-082-m01	Competition and Strategy 3	5	NUM	10
12-IntH-091-m01	International Trade	5	NUM	75
12-MultE-091-m01	Multinational Enterprises	5	NUM	90
12-ALE-092-m01	Advanced Labor Economics	5	NUM	7
12-APV1-091-m01	Selected Topics in Economics 1	5	NUM	24
/		ر		1 24

			1	
12-APV2-091-m01	Selected Topics in Economics 2	5	NUM	25
12-APV3-091-m01	Selected Topics in Economics 3	5	NUM	26
12-APV4-091-m01	Selected Topics in Economics 4	5	NUM	27
Quantitative Methods (5	ECTS credits)		-	
12-Konj2-F-072-m01	Time Series Analysis	5	NUM	122
12-Konj3-F-072-m01	Simulation of Dynamical Systems	5	NUM	103
12-CQM-F-072-m01	Computer Lab in Quantitative Methods	5	NUM	41
12-QWF-FS-072-m01	Seminar: Quantitative Economic Research	5	NUM	97
12-CQW-091-m01	Computer Lab in Regression Analysis	5	NUM	43
12-CE-091-m01	Computational Economics	5	NUM	40
12-APM1-091-m01	Selected Topics in Quantitative Methods 1	5	NUM	16
12-APM2-091-m01	Selected Topics in Quantitative Methods 2	5	NUM	17
12-APM3-091-m01	Selected Topics in Quantitative Methods 3	5	NUM	18
12-APM4-091-m01	Selected Topics in Quantitative Methods 4	5	NUM	19
Other Faculties (5 ECTS	credits)			
06-B-P2-072-m01	Philosophy and the sciences	10	NUM	94
06-B-W1-072-m01	Text analysis: Ancient Philosophy	5	NUM	110
06-B-W2-072-m01	Text Analysis: Medieval Philosophy	5	NUM	112
06-B-W3-072-m01	Text analysis: modern philosophy	5	NUM	113
06-B-W4-072-m01	Text analysis: contemporary philosophy	5	NUM	111
04-IB1-072-m01	Contemporary South Asia. Applied geography, politics, econo- my, society	10	NUM	108
04-IB10-072-m01	Social Structures in Indian Society	10	NUM	63
o4-ChinaK-072-mo1	Chinese Studies	5	NUM	39
06-BM-AS-082-m01	Social Theory	5	NUM	29
06-BM-IB-082-m01	International Relations	5	NUM	30
06-BM-SpS-082-m01	Social Stratification and Subfields of Sociology	5	NUM	31
06-BM-VPS-092-m01	Comparative Politics	5	NUM	32
12-APAF1-091-m01	Selected Topics from Other Faculties 1	5	NUM	12
12-APAF2-091-m01	Selected Topics from Other Faculties 2	5	NUM	13
12-APAF3-091-m01	Selected Topics from Other Faculties 3	5	NUM	14
12-APAF4-091-m01	Selected Topics from Other Faculties 4	5	NUM	15
Thesis (10 ECTS credits)	,	5		
12-BT-072-m01	Bachelor-Thesis	10	NUM	28
Subject-specific Key Skill		-	-	
12-P&Ocase-F-072-m01	Management Case Studies	5	NUM	59
12-Tut1-072-m01	Student Teaching Assistant 1	5	NUM	114
12-Tut2-072-m01	Student Teaching Assistant 2	5	NUM	115
12-SAP-072-m01	SAP ERP Human Capital Management	5	NUM	98
12-DAT-082-m01	DATEV - Introduction to DATEV-Software for Tax Accounting	3	B/NB	45
12-UFin-092-m01	Startup Financing	5	B/NB B/NB	45 117
12-WUE-092-m01	Economic and Business Ethics		NUM	117
12-1101-092-11101		5	NOM	

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
Advand	ed Lab	or Economics			12-ALE-092-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of Ec	onomics	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	Its					
dels or	n issues				of theoretical labour market mo- focus on educational choices in	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes	,			
- Fähig	keit zur	ded learning outcomes av r Analyse von aktuellen th schaftspolitische Diskuss	neoretischen Modelle	e der Arbeitsmarktök	onomik Einblicke in die Grund- rmen.	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)	
V + Ü (I	no infoi	rmation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
written	exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)			
Allocat	Allocation of places					
Additio	Additional information					
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
				<u> </u>		

Module title Abbreviation							
Applie	Applied Computer Science 12-AInf-G-072-m01						
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>		
holder of the Chair of Information Systems Engineering Faculty of Business Management and Economic							
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites	i			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
informa	ation sy	/stems.	overview of the tech	nical fundamentals a	and the development of business		
	-	ning outcomes rovides students with ba					
(ii) Des (iii) Net	ign and tworks tware o	Architecture and System S d modeling of databases development	Soltware				
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)		
V + Ü (ı	no info	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)		
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-		
written	exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)				
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces					
Additional information							
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)			
	-						

Labor Market	Module title Abbreviation						
Labor Market Economics and Social Policy 12-A&S-F-072-m01							
Module coord	dinator		Module offered by				
holder of the Chair of Economic Order and Social Policy Faculty of Business Management and Economic							
ECTS Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor					
5 nume	erical grade						
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites	tes				
1 semester	undergraduate						
Contents							
Description: This course offers an introduction to labour economics and social policy. Outline of syllabus: 1. Worlds of welfare capitalism 2. Labour economics 3. Social policy Basic reading: Sapir, A. (2005): Globalisation and the Reform of the European Social Models, Brussels. Franz, W. (2009): Arbeitsmarktökonomik, 7th edition. Wagner, T./Jahn, E.J. (2004): Neue Arbeitsmarkttheorien, 2nd edition. Ehrenberg, R.G./Smith, R.S. (1996): Modern Labor Economics, 6th edition. Breyer, F./Buchholz, W. (2009): Ökonomie des Sozialstaats, 2nd edition. Lampert, H./Althammer, J. (2004): Lehrbuch der Sozialpolitik, 7th edition.							
	rning outcomes						
The students	analyze the function of t are able to illustrate the	he labor market and g	get an impression of	relevant aspects in social policy. ret them economically and apply			
The students The students to the current	analyze the function of t are able to illustrate the	he labor market and s underlying theoretica	get an impression of al models, can interp	ret them economically and apply			
The students The students to the current Courses (type	analyze the function of t are able to illustrate the t situation.	he labor market and g underlying theoretica act hours, language -	get an impression of al models, can interp – if other than Germa	an)			
The students The students to the current Courses (type V + Ü (no info Method of as	analyze the function of t are able to illustrate the t situation. e, number of weekly cont prmation on SWS (weekly	he labor market and g underlying theoretica act hours, language - contact hours) and c anguage — if other th	get an impression of al models, can interp – if other than Germa ourse language avai an German, examina	an)			
The students The students to the current Courses (type V + Ü (no info Method of as ster, informat	analyze the function of t are able to illustrate the t situation. e, number of weekly cont ormation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, l	he labor market and g underlying theoretica act hours, language - contact hours) and c anguage — if other th can be chosen to earr	get an impression of al models, can interp – if other than Germa ourse language avai an German, examina	an) lable)			
The students The students to the current Courses (type V + Ü (no info Method of as ster, informat	analyze the function of t are able to illustrate the t situation. e, number of weekly cont prmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, l tion on whether module o ination (approx. 60 minu	he labor market and g underlying theoretica act hours, language - contact hours) and c anguage — if other th can be chosen to earr	get an impression of al models, can interp – if other than Germa ourse language avai an German, examina	an) lable)			
The students The students to the current Courses (type V + Ü (no info Method of as ster, informat written exam Allocation of Number of pl	analyze the function of t are able to illustrate the t situation. e, number of weekly cont ormation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, l tion on whether module of ination (approx. 60 minu places	he labor market and g underlying theoretica act hours, language - contact hours) and c anguage — if other th can be chosen to earr tes) tions governing the re	get an impression of al models, can interp – if other than Germa ourse language avai an German, examina a bonus)	an) lable)			
The students The students to the current Courses (type V + Ü (no info Method of as ster, informat written exam Allocation of Number of pl	analyze the function of t are able to illustrate the t situation. e, number of weekly cont ormation on SWS (weekly esessment (type, scope, l tion on whether module of ination (approx. 60 minu places aces: 20. Uniform regulat specific provisions) rega	he labor market and g underlying theoretica act hours, language - contact hours) and c anguage — if other th can be chosen to earr tes) tions governing the re	get an impression of al models, can interp – if other than Germa ourse language avai an German, examina a bonus)	an) lable) ation offered — if not every seme-			
The students The students to the current Courses (type V + Ü (no info Method of as ster, informat written exam Allocation of Number of pl FSB (subject-	analyze the function of t are able to illustrate the t situation. e, number of weekly cont ormation on SWS (weekly esessment (type, scope, l tion on whether module of ination (approx. 60 minu places aces: 20. Uniform regulat specific provisions) rega	he labor market and g underlying theoretica act hours, language - contact hours) and c anguage — if other th can be chosen to earr tes) tions governing the re	get an impression of al models, can interp – if other than Germa ourse language avai an German, examina a bonus)	an) lable) ation offered — if not every seme-			
The students The students to the current Courses (type V + Ü (no info Method of as ster, informat written exam Allocation of Number of pl FSB (subject- Additional in 	analyze the function of t are able to illustrate the t situation. e, number of weekly cont ormation on SWS (weekly esessment (type, scope, l tion on whether module of ination (approx. 60 minu places aces: 20. Uniform regulat specific provisions) rega	he labor market and g underlying theoretica act hours, language - contact hours) and c anguage — if other th can be chosen to earr tes) tions governing the re rding Section 7 Subse	get an impression of al models, can interp – if other than Germa ourse language avai an German, examina a bonus) estriction of the num ection 4.	an) lable) ation offered — if not every seme- ber of places are laid down in the			

Module title				Abbreviation
Selected Aspects of I	Managerial Accou	nting		12-AAC-092-m01
Module coordinator			Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of trolling and Accounting		Management, Con-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics
ECTS Method of gr	ading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5 numerical gra	ade		-	
Duration Modul	le level	Other prerequisites		
1 semester under	graduate			
Contents				
Intended learning ou After completing the (i) understand and ap (ii) use elaborated co	tcomes controlling bachel oply the fundamer ontent to write scie	or seminar, students Itals of scientific liter Intific papers;	will be able to	ision Making and Control").
(iii) create presentati Courses (type, numb		, ,	if other than Germa	n)
S (no information on				
Method of assessme ster, information on v				tion offered — if not every seme-
term paper (approx. 1	12 pages) and pres	sentation (approx. 20	minutes), weighted	2:1
Allocation of places				
Additional information	on			
Referred to in LPO I	(examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	

Module title					Abbreviation
Semina	ır: Sele	cted Topics in Economics	5		12-VWL2-FS-072-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of International Macroeconomics Faculty of Business Managem					Management and Economics
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
					k on a problem in economic poli-
cy or wi	ill revie	w an important publicati	on on a topic in econ	omics.	
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes			
Germar	n inten	ded learning outcomes av	vailable but not trans	lated yet.	
Die Stu	dieren	den verfügen über die Fäl	nigkeit, den Stand ei	nes aktuellen Proieki	tes durch einen Vortrag darzu-
		kutieren und zu verteidig	•	·····,···	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)
S (no ir	format	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
term pa	aper (ap	oprox. 15 pages) and pres	sentation (approx. 20	minutes), weighted	2:1
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additional information					
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	

Modul	e title		Abbreviat	ion	
Select	ed Topi	cs from Other Facultion	12-APAF1-0	091-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
Dean of the Faculty of Business Management and Econo- nics			ent and Economics		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
• 6	additio	nal courses offered on		sities ded in the FSB (subject-specific	provisions)
• a • c The ho Intend	addition courses olders o ed lear	nal courses offered on offered by new Chair f the respective Chairs ning outcomes	n a short-term basis is that are yet to be inclu is will ensure that the co	ded in the FSB (subject-specific urses are eligible for credit trans	fer.
• a • c The ho Intend As a re	addition courses olders o ed lear esult of	nal courses offered on offered by new Chair f the respective Chairs ning outcomes accrediting multiple k	n a short-term basis is that are yet to be inclu is will ensure that the co kinds of modules, a desc	ded in the FSB (subject-specific urses are eligible for credit trans ription of acquired skills cannot	fer.
• a • c The ho Intend As a re Course	addition courses olders o ed lear esult of es (type	nal courses offered on offered by new Chair f the respective Chair ning outcomes accrediting multiple k , number of weekly co	a short-term basis is that are yet to be inclu s will ensure that the co kinds of modules, a desc ontact hours, language -	ded in the FSB (subject-specific urses are eligible for credit trans ription of acquired skills cannot	fer.
• a • c The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho	addition courses ed lear esult of es (type no info d of as	nal courses offered on offered by new Chair f the respective Chairs ning outcomes accrediting multiple k , number of weekly co rmation on SWS (week sessment (type, scope	a short-term basis is that are yet to be inclu s will ensure that the co kinds of modules, a desc ontact hours, language - kly contact hours) and c	ded in the FSB (subject-specific urses are eligible for credit trans ription of acquired skills cannot - if other than German) ourse language available) an German, examination offered	fer. be given.
• a • c The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho ster, in	addition courses adders o ed lear esult of es (type no info d of as aformat	nal courses offered on offered by new Chair f the respective Chairs ning outcomes accrediting multiple k , number of weekly co rmation on SWS (week sessment (type, scope	a short-term basis is that are yet to be inclu s will ensure that the co kinds of modules, a desc ontact hours, language - kly contact hours) and c e, language — if other th	ded in the FSB (subject-specific urses are eligible for credit trans ription of acquired skills cannot - if other than German) ourse language available) an German, examination offered	fer. be given.
• a • c The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho ster, in written	addition courses adders o ed lear esult of es (type no info d of as aformat	nal courses offered on offered by new Chairs f the respective Chairs ning outcomes accrediting multiple k , number of weekly co rmation on SWS (week sessment (type, scope ion on whether modul nation (60 minutes)	a short-term basis is that are yet to be inclu s will ensure that the co kinds of modules, a desc ontact hours, language - kly contact hours) and c e, language — if other th	ded in the FSB (subject-specific urses are eligible for credit trans ription of acquired skills cannot - if other than German) ourse language available) an German, examination offered	fer. be given.
• a • c The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho ster, in written	addition courses olders o ed lear esult of es (type no info d of as offormat	nal courses offered on offered by new Chairs f the respective Chairs ning outcomes accrediting multiple k , number of weekly co rmation on SWS (week sessment (type, scope ion on whether modul nation (60 minutes)	a short-term basis is that are yet to be inclu s will ensure that the co kinds of modules, a desc ontact hours, language - kly contact hours) and c e, language — if other th	ded in the FSB (subject-specific urses are eligible for credit trans ription of acquired skills cannot - if other than German) ourse language available) an German, examination offered	fer. be given.

Modul	e title				Abbreviation	
Selected Topics from Other Faculties 2					12-APAF2-091-m01	
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
Dean c mics	Dean of the Faculty of Business Management and Econo- nics Faculty of Business Management and Econo-			Management and Economics		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	6		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes	will ensure that the con			
			ntact hours, language -	• •	-	
	-		ly contact hours) and c		•	
			, language — if other th e can be chosen to earr		tion offered — if not every seme	
writter	ı exami	nation (60 minutes)				
Alloca	tion of	places				
Additi	onal inf	ormation				

Modul	e title				Abbreviation
Select	ed Topi	cs from Other Faculties 3	ł		12-APAF3-091-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	1
Dean o mics	Dean of the Faculty of Business Management and Econo- Faculty of Business Management and Econor			Management and Economics	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
The ho	lders o	offered by new Chairs th f the respective Chairs wi ning outcomes			
As a re	sult of	accrediting multiple kind	s of modules, a desc	ription of acquired s	kills cannot be given.
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)
V + Ü (i	no infoi	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	lable)
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			ation offered — if not every seme-
written	exami	nation (60 minutes)			
Allocat	tion of _l	places			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			

Module title				Abbre	viation
Select	ed Topi	cs from Other Faculties	s 4	12-AP	AF4-091-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
Dean o mics	of the Fa	aculty of Business Man	agement and Econo-	Faculty of Business Manag	gement and Economics
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
• 6	addition	taken at other Germar nal courses offered on			cific provisions)
• a • c The ho	addition courses lders o	taken at other Germar nal courses offered on offered by new Chairs f the respective Chairs	n or non-German univer a short-term basis that are yet to be inclu	sities ded in the FSB (subject-spe irses are eligible for credit t	,
• a • c The ho Intend	addition courses Iders o ed lear	taken at other Germar nal courses offered on offered by new Chairs f the respective Chairs ning outcomes	n or non-German univer a short-term basis that are yet to be inclu will ensure that the co	ded in the FSB (subject-spe urses are eligible for credit t	ransfer.
• a • c The ho Intend As a re	addition courses Iders o ed lear sult of	taken at other Germar nal courses offered on offered by new Chairs f the respective Chairs ning outcomes accrediting multiple kin	n or non-German univer a short-term basis that are yet to be inclu will ensure that the co nds of modules, a deso	ded in the FSB (subject-spe urses are eligible for credit t ription of acquired skills ca	ransfer.
• a • c The ho Intend As a re Course	addition courses Iders o ed lear sult of es (type	taken at other German nal courses offered on offered by new Chairs f the respective Chairs ning outcomes accrediting multiple kin , number of weekly cor	n or non-German univer a short-term basis that are yet to be inclu will ensure that the co nds of modules, a desc ntact hours, language -	ded in the FSB (subject-spe urses are eligible for credit t ription of acquired skills ca - if other than German)	ransfer.
• c • c The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho	addition courses Iders o ed lear sult of es (type no info d of as	taken at other German nal courses offered on offered by new Chairs f the respective Chairs ning outcomes accrediting multiple kin , number of weekly cor rmation on SWS (week sessment (type, scope,	n or non-German univer a short-term basis that are yet to be inclu will ensure that the co nds of modules, a deso ntact hours, language - ly contact hours) and c	ded in the FSB (subject-spe urses are eligible for credit t ription of acquired skills ca - if other than German) ourse language available) an German, examination of	nnot be given.
• a • c The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho ster, in	addition courses lders o ed lear sult of es (type no info d of ass format	taken at other German nal courses offered on offered by new Chairs f the respective Chairs ning outcomes accrediting multiple kin , number of weekly cor rmation on SWS (week sessment (type, scope,	n or non-German univer a short-term basis that are yet to be inclu will ensure that the co nds of modules, a deso ntact hours, language - ly contact hours) and c , language — if other th	ded in the FSB (subject-spe urses are eligible for credit t ription of acquired skills ca - if other than German) ourse language available) an German, examination of	nnot be given.
• a • c The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho ster, in written	addition courses lders o ed lear sult of es (type no info d of ass format	taken at other German nal courses offered on offered by new Chairs f the respective Chairs ning outcomes accrediting multiple kin , number of weekly cor rmation on SWS (week sessment (type, scope, ion on whether module nation (60 minutes)	n or non-German univer a short-term basis that are yet to be inclu will ensure that the co nds of modules, a deso ntact hours, language - ly contact hours) and c , language — if other th	ded in the FSB (subject-spe urses are eligible for credit t ription of acquired skills ca - if other than German) ourse language available) an German, examination of	nnot be given.
• a • c The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho ster, in written	addition courses Iders o ed lear sult of es (type no info d of ass format	taken at other German nal courses offered on offered by new Chairs f the respective Chairs ning outcomes accrediting multiple kin , number of weekly cor rmation on SWS (week sessment (type, scope, ion on whether module nation (60 minutes)	n or non-German univer a short-term basis that are yet to be inclu will ensure that the co nds of modules, a deso ntact hours, language - ly contact hours) and c , language — if other th	ded in the FSB (subject-spe urses are eligible for credit t ription of acquired skills ca - if other than German) ourse language available) an German, examination of	nnot be given.

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module title					Abbreviation
Select	ed Topi	cs in Quantitative Metho	ods 1		12-APM1-091-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>
Dean c mics	of the Fa	aculty of Business Manag	gement and Econo-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade		-	
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	6	
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
	additio	nal courses offered on a offered by new Chairs th			ect-specific provisions)
• o The ho Intend	addition courses olders o ed lear	nal courses offered on a	short-term basis nat are yet to be inclu ill ensure that the cou	ded in the FSB (subjourned and the FSB (subjourned and the subjourned	credit transfer.
• c The ho Intend As a re	addition courses olders o ed lear esult of	nal courses offered on a offered by new Chairs th f the respective Chairs w ning outcomes	short-term basis nat are yet to be inclu ill ensure that the cou ds of modules, a desc	ded in the FSB (subje urses are eligible for ription of acquired s	credit transfer. kills cannot be given.
• course	addition courses olders o ed lear esult of es (type	nal courses offered on a offered by new Chairs th f the respective Chairs w ning outcomes accrediting multiple kinc	short-term basis nat are yet to be inclu ill ensure that the cou ds of modules, a desc act hours, language –	ded in the FSB (subje urses are eligible for ription of acquired s – if other than Germa	credit transfer. kills cannot be given. n)
• C The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho	addition courses elders o ed lear esult of es (type no info d of as:	nal courses offered on a offered by new Chairs th f the respective Chairs w ning outcomes accrediting multiple kinc , number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly	short-term basis nat are yet to be inclu ill ensure that the cou ds of modules, a desc act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th	ded in the FSB (subje urses are eligible for ription of acquired s – if other than Germa ourse language avail an German, examina	credit transfer. kills cannot be given. n)
The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho ster, in	addition courses elders o ed lear esult of es (type no info d of as:	nal courses offered on a offered by new Chairs th f the respective Chairs w ning outcomes accrediting multiple kind , number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module o	short-term basis nat are yet to be inclu ill ensure that the cou ds of modules, a desc act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th	ded in the FSB (subje urses are eligible for ription of acquired s – if other than Germa ourse language avail an German, examina	credit transfer. kills cannot be given. m) able)
The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho ster, in written	addition courses adders o ed lear esult of es (type no info d of ass aformat	nal courses offered on a offered by new Chairs th f the respective Chairs w ning outcomes accrediting multiple kind , number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module of nation	short-term basis nat are yet to be inclu ill ensure that the cou ds of modules, a desc act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th	ded in the FSB (subje urses are eligible for ription of acquired s – if other than Germa ourse language avail an German, examina	credit transfer. kills cannot be given. m) able)
The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho ster, in written	addition courses olders o ed lear esult of es (type no info d of ass offormat	nal courses offered on a offered by new Chairs th f the respective Chairs w ning outcomes accrediting multiple kind , number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module of nation	short-term basis nat are yet to be inclu ill ensure that the cou ds of modules, a desc act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th	ded in the FSB (subje urses are eligible for ription of acquired s – if other than Germa ourse language avail an German, examina	credit transfer. kills cannot be given. m) able)

Module title					Abbreviation
Selected Topics in Quantitative Methods 2					12-APM2-091-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
Dean c mics	of the Fa	aculty of Business Manag	gement and Econo-	Faculty of Business	s Management and Economics
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5		rical grade			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i	
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
Intend	ed lear	f the respective Chairs w ning outcomes			
		accrediting multiple kind		• •	¥
		, number of weekly cont			
V + Û (no info	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avai	lable)
		sessment (type, scope, laion on whether module o			ation offered — if not every seme
writter	<u>exami</u>	nation (60 minutes)	-		
Alloca	tion of	places			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			

Module title					Abbreviation
Selected Topics in Quantitative Methods 3					12-APM3-091-m01
Modul	le coord	linator		Module offered by	
Dean c mics	of the F	aculty of Business Ma	anagement and Econo-	Faculty of Busines	s Management and Economics
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)	
5	nume	erical grade			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5	
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
		of the respective Chair r ning outcomes	rs will ensure that the co	urses are eligible for	r credit transfer.
			kinds of modules, a deso	cription of acquired s	skills cannot be given.
Course	es (type	e, number of weekly c	ontact hours, language -	– if other than Germa	an)
V + Ü ((no info	ormation on SWS (wee	ekly contact hours) and c	ourse language avai	lable)
			e, language — if other th Ile can be chosen to earr		ation offered — if not every seme
writter	n exam	ination (60 minutes)			
Alloca	tion of	places			
	,				
۸dditi	onalin	formation			

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module title					Abbreviation	
Selecte	ed Topi	cs in Quantitative Metho		12-APM4-091-m01		
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	1	
Dean o mics	of the Fa	aculty of Business Manag	gement and Econo-	Faculty of Busines	s Management and Economics	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conten	nts					
• 0 • a	courses additior	erves the purpose of tran taken at other German of nal courses offered on a s	or non-German univer short-term basis	rsities	iect-specific provisions)	
• c • a • c The ho	courses additior courses olders o	taken at other German c nal courses offered on a s offered by new Chairs th f the respective Chairs w	or non-German univer short-term basis 1at are yet to be inclu	sities ded in the FSB (sub		
• c • a • c The ho Intende	courses additior courses olders o ed lear	taken at other German of nal courses offered on a s offered by new Chairs th f the respective Chairs w ning outcomes	or non-German univer short-term basis nat are yet to be inclu ill ensure that the cou	sities ded in the FSB (sub urses are eligible fo	r credit transfer.	
• c • a • c The ho Intende As a re	courses additior courses olders o ed lear esult of	taken at other German of nal courses offered on a offered by new Chairs th f the respective Chairs w ning outcomes accrediting multiple kind	or non-German univer short-term basis nat are yet to be inclu ill ensure that the cou ls of modules, a desc	sities ded in the FSB (sub urses are eligible fo ription of acquired	r credit transfer. skills cannot be given.	
• c • a • c The ho Intende As a re	courses additior courses olders o ed lear esult of	taken at other German of nal courses offered on a s offered by new Chairs th f the respective Chairs w ning outcomes	or non-German univer short-term basis nat are yet to be inclu ill ensure that the cou ls of modules, a desc	sities ded in the FSB (sub urses are eligible fo ription of acquired	r credit transfer. skills cannot be given.	
• c • a • c The ho Intendo As a re Course	courses additior courses olders o ed lear esult of es (type	taken at other German of nal courses offered on a offered by new Chairs th f the respective Chairs w ning outcomes accrediting multiple kind	or non-German univer short-term basis nat are yet to be inclu ill ensure that the cou Is of modules, a desc act hours, language –	sities ded in the FSB (sub urses are eligible fo ription of acquired – if other than Germ	r credit transfer. skills cannot be given. an)	
• cc • a • cc The ho Intende As a re Course V + Ü (n Method	courses addition courses elders o ed lear esult of es (type no infor	taken at other German of nal courses offered on a s offered by new Chairs th f the respective Chairs w ning outcomes accrediting multiple kind , number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly	or non-German univer short-term basis nat are yet to be inclu ill ensure that the cou ls of modules, a desc act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th	sities ded in the FSB (sub urses are eligible fo ription of acquired – if other than Germ ourse language ava an German, examin	r credit transfer. skills cannot be given. an)	
• cc • a • cc The ho Intendo As a re Course V + Ü (n Methoo ster, in	courses additior courses olders o ed lear esult of es (type no infor d of ass format	taken at other German of nal courses offered on a s offered by new Chairs th f the respective Chairs w ning outcomes accrediting multiple kind , number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la	or non-German univer short-term basis nat are yet to be inclu ill ensure that the cou ls of modules, a desc act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th	sities ded in the FSB (sub urses are eligible fo ription of acquired – if other than Germ ourse language ava an German, examin	r credit transfer. skills cannot be given. an) ilable)	
• cc • a • cc The ho Intenda As a re Course V + Ü (t Methor ster, in written	courses additior courses olders o ed lear esult of es (type no infor d of ass format	taken at other German of nal courses offered on a s offered by new Chairs th f the respective Chairs w ning outcomes accrediting multiple kind , number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c nation (60 minutes)	or non-German univer short-term basis nat are yet to be inclu ill ensure that the cou ls of modules, a desc act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th	sities ded in the FSB (sub urses are eligible fo ription of acquired – if other than Germ ourse language ava an German, examin	r credit transfer. skills cannot be given. an) ilable)	

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module title					Abbreviation
Selected Topics in Business Management 1 12-APB1-091-m01					12-APB1-091-m01
Module coordinator Module offered by					<u>, </u>
Dean o mics	f the Fa	culty of Business Ma	nagement and Econo-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	;	
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
The ho Intende As a res Course	lders of ed learn sult of a s (type	f the respective Chairs ning outcomes accrediting multiple k , number of weekly co	s that are yet to be inclu s will ensure that the cou inds of modules, a desc ntact hours, language –	urses are eligible for ription of acquired s - if other than Germa	credit transfer. kills cannot be given. m)
1) Ü + V	no infor	mation on SWS (weel	kly contact hours) and c	ourse language avail	able)
			e, language — if other th e can be chosen to earn		tion offered — if not every seme-
written	exami	nation (60 minutes)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination r	egulations for teaching-	degree programmes)	

Modul	a titla				Abbreviation			
		cs in Business Managem	ent 2					
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by				
Dean c mics	of the Fa	aculty of Business Manag	ement and Econo-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics			
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)				
5	nume	rical grade						
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites					
1 seme	ester	undergraduate						
Conter	nts							
The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (olders of ed lear esult of a es (type (no infor	offered by new Chairs th f the respective Chairs wi ning outcomes accrediting multiple kind , number of weekly conta mation on SWS (weekly	ll ensure that the cou s of modules, a desc act hours, language – contact hours) and co	ription of acquired sl - if other than Germa - burse language avail	credit transfer. kills cannot be given. n)			
		ion on whether module ca			tion onered — If not every seme-			
writter	ı exami	nation (60 minutes)						
Alloca	tion of _l	olaces						
Additional information								
Poforr	ed to in	IPOL (examination requ						
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							

Modul	- 111-				Abbreviation
Select		ics in Business Managem	ient a		
					12-APB3-091-m01
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by	
Dean o mics	of the Fa	aculty of Business Manag	gement and Econo-	Faculty of Busines	s Management and Economics
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	6	
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
	courses	onered by new chairs in	at are yet to be inclu	ded in the FSB (subj	ject-specific provisions)
The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (olders o ed lear esult of es (type (no info	f the respective Chairs wi ning outcomes accrediting multiple kind number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly	ill ensure that the cou s of modules, a desc act hours, language – contact hours) and c	urses are eligible for ription of acquired s - if other than Germa ourse language avai	credit transfer. skills cannot be given. an) lable)
The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho ster, ir	elders o ed lear esult of es (type (no info od of as informat	f the respective Chairs wi ning outcomes accrediting multiple kind e, number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c	ill ensure that the consistent of modules, a desc act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th	urses are eligible for ription of acquired s - if other than Germa ourse language avai an German, examina	credit transfer. skills cannot be given. an)
The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho ster, ir	elders o ed lear esult of es (type (no info od of as informat	f the respective Chairs wi ning outcomes accrediting multiple kind number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la	ill ensure that the consistent of modules, a desc act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th	urses are eligible for ription of acquired s - if other than Germa ourse language avai an German, examina	credit transfer. skills cannot be given. an) lable)
The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho ster, ir writter	elders o ed lear esult of es (type (no info od of as informat	f the respective Chairs wi ning outcomes accrediting multiple kind number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c nation (60 minutes)	ill ensure that the consistent of modules, a desc act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th	urses are eligible for ription of acquired s - if other than Germa ourse language avai an German, examina	credit transfer. skills cannot be given. an) lable)
The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho ster, ir writter	elders o led lear esult of es (type (no info od of ass nformat	f the respective Chairs wi ning outcomes accrediting multiple kind number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c nation (60 minutes)	ill ensure that the consistent of modules, a desc act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th	urses are eligible for ription of acquired s - if other than Germa ourse language avai an German, examina	credit transfer. skills cannot be given. an) lable)
The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho ster, ir writter Alloca	elders o led lear esult of es (type (no info od of as: nformat n exami tion of	f the respective Chairs wi ning outcomes accrediting multiple kind number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c nation (60 minutes)	ill ensure that the consistent of modules, a desc act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th	urses are eligible for ription of acquired s - if other than Germa ourse language avai an German, examina	credit transfer. skills cannot be given. an) lable)
The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho ster, ir writter Alloca	elders o led lear esult of es (type (no info od of as: nformat n exami tion of	f the respective Chairs wi ning outcomes accrediting multiple kind accrediting multiple kind mumber of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c nation (60 minutes) places	ill ensure that the consistent of modules, a desc act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th	urses are eligible for ription of acquired s - if other than Germa ourse language avai an German, examina	credit transfer. skills cannot be given. an) lable)
The ho Intend As a re Course V + Ü (Metho ster, ir Writter Alloca Additio	elders o led lear esult of es (type (no info od of as: nformat n exami tion of onal inf	f the respective Chairs wi ning outcomes accrediting multiple kind accrediting multiple kind mumber of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c nation (60 minutes) places	ill ensure that the consistent of modules, a description of modules, a	urses are eligible for ription of acquired s – if other than Germa ourse language avai an German, examina a bonus)	r credit transfer. skills cannot be given. an) lable) ation offered — if not every seme-

Module title				Abbreviation
Selected Topics in Business Management 4 12-APB4-091-m01				
Module coordinator Module offered by				
Dean of the F mics	Faculty of Business Ma	nagement and Econo-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics
ECTS Meth	nod of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)	
5 num	erical grade			
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites	i	
1 semester	undergraduate			
Contents				
The holders of Intended lea As a result of Courses (typ	of the respective Chair rning outcomes f accrediting multiple k e, number of weekly co	s that are yet to be inclu s will ensure that the cou kinds of modules, a desc ontact hours, language – kly contact hours) and co	urses are eligible for ription of acquired s - if other than Germa	credit transfer. kills cannot be given. an)
				ition offered — if not every seme-
		le can be chosen to earn		
written exam	ination (60 minutes)			
Allocation of	places			
Additional in	formation			
Referred to i	n LPO I (examination r	regulations for teaching-	degree programmes)	

Selected Topics in Economics 1 12-APV1-091-m01 Module coordinator Module offered by Dean of the Faculty of Business Management and Economics Faculty of Business Management and Economics ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents This module serves the purpose of transferring credits from • courses taken at other German or non-German universities • additional courses offered by new Chairs that are yet to be included in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) The holders of the respective Chairs will ensure that the courses are eligible for credit transfer. Intended learning outcomes As a result of accrediting multiple kinds of modules, a description of acquired skills cannot be given. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be choers to earn abous) written examination (60 minutes) If other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be choers to earn abous) written examination (60 minutes) If other than German, examination offered — if	Iodule title			Abbreviation	
Dean of the Faculty of Business Management and Economics Faculty of Business Management and Economics ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents This module serves the purpose of transferring credits from • courses taken at other German or non-German universities • additional courses offered on a short-term basis • courses offered by new Chairs that are yet to be included in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) The holders of the respective Chairs will ensure that the courses are eligible for credit transfer. Intended learning outcomes As a result of accrediting multiple kinds of modules, a description of acquired skills cannot be given. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (6 ominutes) Allocation of places	elected Topics in Economics 1			12-APV1-091-m01	
mics Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents This module serves the purpose of transferring credits from • courses taken at other German or non-German universities • additional courses offered on a short-term basis • courses offered by new Chairs that are yet to be included in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) The holders of the respective Chairs will ensure that the courses are eligible for credit transfer. Intended learning outcomes As a result of accrediting multiple kinds of modules, a description of acquired skills cannot be given. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (60 minutes) Allocation of places	Module coordinator Module offered by				
5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents This module serves the purpose of transferring credits from • courses taken at other German or non-German universities • additional courses offered on a short-term basis • courses offered by new Chairs that are yet to be included in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) The holders of the respective Chairs will ensure that the courses are eligible for credit transfer. Intended learning outcomes As a result of accrediting multiple kinds of modules, a description of acquired skills cannot be given. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (60 minutes) Allocation of places	•	gement and Econo-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Contents This module serves the purpose of transferring credits from • courses taken at other German or non-German universities • additional courses offered on a short-term basis • courses offered by new Chairs that are yet to be included in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) The holders of the respective Chairs will ensure that the courses are eligible for credit transfer. Intended learning outcomes As a result of accrediting multiple kinds of modules, a description of acquired skills cannot be given. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (60 minutes) Allocation of places	CTS Method of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
1 semester undergraduate Contents This module serves the purpose of transferring credits from • courses taken at other German or non-German universities • additional courses offered on a short-term basis • courses offered by new Chairs that are yet to be included in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) The holders of the respective Chairs will ensure that the courses are eligible for credit transfer. Intended learning outcomes As a result of accrediting multiple kinds of modules, a description of acquired skills cannot be given. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (60 minutes) Allocation of places	numerical grade				
Contents This module serves the purpose of transferring credits from • courses taken at other German or non-German universities • additional courses offered on a short-term basis • courses offered by new Chairs that are yet to be included in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) The holders of the respective Chairs will ensure that the courses are eligible for credit transfer. Intended learning outcomes As a result of accrediting multiple kinds of modules, a description of acquired skills cannot be given. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (60 minutes) Allocation of places	uration Module level	Other prerequisites	;		
 This module serves the purpose of transferring credits from courses taken at other German or non-German universities additional courses offered on a short-term basis courses offered by new Chairs that are yet to be included in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) The holders of the respective Chairs will ensure that the courses are eligible for credit transfer. Intended learning outcomes As a result of accrediting multiple kinds of modules, a description of acquired skills cannot be given. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (60 minutes) Allocation of places 	semester undergraduate				
 courses taken at other German or non-German universities additional courses offered on a short-term basis courses offered by new Chairs that are yet to be included in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) The holders of the respective Chairs will ensure that the courses are eligible for credit transfer. Intended learning outcomes As a result of accrediting multiple kinds of modules, a description of acquired skills cannot be given. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (60 minutes) Allocation of places	ontents				
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (60 minutes) Allocation of places	he holders of the respective Chairs v	·			
V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (60 minutes) Allocation of places 	s a result of accrediting multiple kin	ds of modules, a desc	ription of acquired s	kills cannot be given.	
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (60 minutes) Allocation of places	ourses (type, number of weekly con	tact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)	
ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (60 minutes) Allocation of places	+ Ü (no information on SWS (weekly	/ contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
Allocation of places				tion offered — if not every seme-	
+	ritten examination (60 minutes)				
 Additional information	llocation of places				
Additional information					
	dditional information				

Module title					Abbreviation
Selected Topics in Economics 2					12-APV2-091-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u>.</u>
Dean o mics	of the Fa	aculty of Business Manag	ement and Econo-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	Its				
The ho	lders of	offered by new Chairs th f the respective Chairs wi ning outcomes			
As a re	sult of a	accrediting multiple kind	s of modules, a desc	ription of acquired s	kills cannot be given.
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)
V + Ü (ı	no infoi	rmation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
written	exami	nation (60 minutes)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additic	onal inf	ormation			

Module title					Abbreviation
Selected Topics in Economics 3					12-APV3-091-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>
Dean c mics	of the Fa	aculty of Business Manag	ement and Econo-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
The ho	lders o	offered by new Chairs th f the respective Chairs wi ning outcomes			
As a re	sult of	accrediting multiple kind	s of modules, a desc	ription of acquired s	kills cannot be given.
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)
V + Ü (no info	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	lable)
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme
written	exami	nation (60 minutes)			
Allocat	tion of _l	places			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			

Module title Abbreviation					
Selecte	ed Topi	cs in Economics 4		12-APV4-091-m01	
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by	
Dean of the Faculty of Business Management and Economics			nagement and Econo-	Faculty of Business Management and Economic	CS
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5	
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conten	nts				
• 0 • a	courses additio	taken at other Germa nal courses offered or			
• c • a • c The ho Intende	courses addition courses olders o ed lear	taken at other Germa nal courses offered or offered by new Chair f the respective Chair ning outcomes	an or non-German univer n a short-term basis rs that are yet to be inclu s will ensure that the co	rsities ded in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) urses are eligible for credit transfer.	
• c • a • c The ho Intende	courses addition courses olders o ed lear esult of	taken at other Germa nal courses offered or offered by new Chair <u>f the respective Chair</u> ning outcomes accrediting multiple k	an or non-German univer n a short-term basis rs that are yet to be inclu s will ensure that the co kinds of modules, a deso	rsities ded in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) urses are eligible for credit transfer. ription of acquired skills cannot be given.	
• c • a • c The ho Intendo As a re Course	courses addition courses Iders o ed lear sult of es (type	taken at other Germa nal courses offered or offered by new Chair f the respective Chair ning outcomes accrediting multiple k	an or non-German univer n a short-term basis rs that are yet to be inclu s will ensure that the co kinds of modules, a desc ontact hours, language -	rsities ded in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) urses are eligible for credit transfer. ription of acquired skills cannot be given. – if other than German)	
• c • a • c The ho Intendo As a re Course V + Ü (n Metho	courses addition courses Iders o ed lear sult of es (type no info	a taken at other Germa nal courses offered or offered by new Chair f the respective Chair ning outcomes accrediting multiple k number of weekly co rmation on SWS (wee sessment (type, scop	an or non-German univer n a short-term basis rs that are yet to be inclu s will ensure that the co kinds of modules, a deso ontact hours, language - kly contact hours) and c	rsities ded in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) urses are eligible for credit transfer. ription of acquired skills cannot be given. – if other than German) ourse language available) an German, examination offered — if not every so	
• cc • a • cc <u>Intendo</u> <u>As a re</u> <u>Course</u> V + Ü (i <u>Metho</u> ster, in	courses addition courses Iders o ed lear sult of es (type no info d of ass iformat	a taken at other Germa nal courses offered or offered by new Chair f the respective Chair ning outcomes accrediting multiple k number of weekly co rmation on SWS (wee sessment (type, scop	an or non-German univer n a short-term basis rs that are yet to be inclu s will ensure that the co kinds of modules, a desc ontact hours, language - kly contact hours) and c e, language — if other th	rsities ded in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) urses are eligible for credit transfer. ription of acquired skills cannot be given. – if other than German) ourse language available) an German, examination offered — if not every so	200
• cc • a • cc Intendo As a re Course V + Ü (r Methoo ster, in written	courses addition courses Iders o ed lear sult of es (type no info d of ass iformat	a taken at other Germanal courses offered or offered by new Chair f the respective Chair ning outcomes accrediting multiple k accrediting multiple k mation on SWS (wee sessment (type, scop- ion on whether modu nation (60 minutes)	an or non-German univer n a short-term basis rs that are yet to be inclu s will ensure that the co kinds of modules, a desc ontact hours, language - kly contact hours) and c e, language — if other th	rsities ded in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) urses are eligible for credit transfer. ription of acquired skills cannot be given. – if other than German) ourse language available) an German, examination offered — if not every so	2me
• cc • a • cc Intendo As a re Course V + Ü (r Methoo ster, in written	courses addition courses Iders o ed lear sult of es (type no info d of ass iformat	a taken at other Germanal courses offered or offered by new Chair f the respective Chair ning outcomes accrediting multiple k accrediting multiple k mation on SWS (wee sessment (type, scop- ion on whether modu nation (60 minutes)	an or non-German univer n a short-term basis rs that are yet to be inclu s will ensure that the co kinds of modules, a desc ontact hours, language - kly contact hours) and c e, language — if other th	rsities ded in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) urses are eligible for credit transfer. ription of acquired skills cannot be given. – if other than German) ourse language available) an German, examination offered — if not every so	eme

Module title Abbreviation				Abbreviation	
Bachel	or-The	sis			12-BT-072-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
Dean of the Faculty of Business Management and Economics			ement and Econo-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
10	o numerical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	Registration for asse supervisor.	essment on a contin	uous basis as agreed upon with
Conten	ts				
analysi include surveys cal mod	s and s a pres s, the p del.	structured presentation o sentation of the students rototypical demonstratio	f the existing literatu ' own original achieve	re on a certain topic ements, e. g. new alg	s may either take the form of an or may, as is often the case, also gorithms developed by students, ther) development of a theoreti-
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes	-		
scribed The acc terature tically a	l perioc quisitio e. Stud analyze	d and to document the re on of specialized skills pr ents are able to understa	sults in accordance w esupposes the recep and relevant contribut ace to their own spec	with the professional tion of national and tions to research and ific questions. They o	ence-based research within a pre- scientific standards in writing. international (mainly english) li- d professional practice and to cri- can recognize and assess major
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)
no cou	rses as	signed			
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-
	written thesis Language of assessment: German or English				
Allocation of places					
Additio	Additional information				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)	

Modu	Module title Abbreviation				
Social	Theory	,			06-BM-AS-082-m01
Modu	le coord	linator		Module offered by	, ,
holder of the Chair of Sociology and Sociological Theory			d Sociological Theory	Chair of Sociology	and Sociological Theory
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisite	s	
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conte	nts				
Germa	an conte	ents available but not	translated yet.		
Einfüh	rung in	grundlegende Begriff	e, Fragestellungen, The	men und Analysen d	er Soziologie.
Intend	led lear	ning outcomes			
	nts will of sociol		ognizing and evaluating	the main conceptua	l schemes and theoretical approa-
Course	es (type	, number of weekly co	ontact hours, language	— if other than Germ	an)
V + Ü ((no info	rmation on SWS (wee	kly contact hours) and c	ourse language avai	lable)
			e, language — if other th le can be chosen to ear		ation offered — if not every seme-
writter	n exami	nation (90 minutes)			
Alloca	tion of	places			
Additi	onal inf	ormation			
Referr	ed to in	LPOI (examination r	regulations for teaching	-degree programmes)

Modul	Module title Abbreviation					
Interna	ational	Relations			06-BM-IB-082-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder of the Professorship of European Studies and In national Relations			n Studies and Inter-	Professorship of Eu Relations	ropean Studies and International	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
Germa	n conte	ents available but not trar	islated yet.			
The stu the app approa	udent h propria ach to tl	te conceptual and theore ne analysis of pivotal pro	tical capacity of their blem areas of world	main issues; he/shoolitics.	eories. He/She is able to reflect e is able to conduct a theoretical	
		, number of weekly conta				
V + Ü (no info	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
	Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)					
written	exami	nation (90 minutes)				
Allocation of places						
Additio	Additional information					
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)		

Module c	ratification and Subfields of oordinator	Sociology		of BM SpS of a mod			
	oordinator	Social Stratification and Subfields of Sociology 06-BM-SpS-082-mo1					
holder of			Module offered by				
holder of the Professorship of Sociology and Qualitative Research			Professorship of So	ociology and Qualitative Research			
ECTS N	Nethod of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)				
5 n	umerical grade						
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites	S				
1 semeste	er undergraduate						
Contents							
German c	ontents available but not tra	anslated yet.					
Sozialstru	ukturanalyse, Theorien, Mod	elle, Befunde.					
Intended	learning outcomes						
German iı	ntended learning outcomes	available but not tran	slated yet.				
Der/Die S	studierende verfügt über Gru	ndkenntnisse der Soz	zialstrukturanalyse.				
Courses ((type, number of weekly con	tact hours, language -	– if other than Germa	an)			
V + Ü (no	information on SWS (weekly	/ contact hours) and c	ourse language avai	lable)			
	of assessment (type, scope, rmation on whether module			ation offered — if not every seme-			
written ex	camination (90 minutes)						
Allocation	n of places						
Additional information							
Referred	to in LPO I (examination reg	ulations for teaching-	degree programmes)			

Modu	le title				Abbreviation			
Compa	arative	Politics			06-BM-VPS-092-m01			
Module coordinator				Module offered by				
holder of the Chair of Comparative Politics and German Politics			Politics and German Po-	Chair of Comparativ	ve Politics and German Politics			
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)				
5	nume	rical grade						
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites					
1 sem	ester	undergraduate						
Conte	nts							
Konsti se.	ruktions	smerkmale politischer	Systeme; Vermittlung ze	entraler Kategorien d	er vergleichenden Systemanaly-			
Intend	led lear	ning outcomes						
Germa	n inten	ded learning outcome	es available but not trans	lated yet.				
					inzipien politischer Systeme. Er/ ispiele.			
Cours	es (type	, number of weekly co	ontact hours, language –	Sie beherrscht die Anwendung des Systemvergleichsrasters auf konkrete Fallbeispiele. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)				
V±Ü	no info			in other than oerma	n)			
1 + 0	(rmation on SWS (weel	kly contact hours) and co					
Metho	d of as	sessment (type, scope	kly contact hours) and co	ourse language avail an German, examina				
Metho ster, in	od of as nformat	sessment (type, scope	kly contact hours) and co	ourse language avail an German, examina	able)			
Methc ster, in writter	od of as nformat	sessment (type, scope ion on whether modul nation (90 minutes)	kly contact hours) and co	ourse language avail an German, examina	able)			
Methc ster, in writter	od of as nformat n exami	sessment (type, scope ion on whether modul nation (90 minutes)	kly contact hours) and co	ourse language avail an German, examina	able)			
Metho ster, in writter Alloca	od of as nformat n exami tion of	sessment (type, scope ion on whether modul nation (90 minutes)	kly contact hours) and co	ourse language avail an German, examina	able)			
Metho ster, in writter Alloca	od of as nformat n exami tion of	sessment (type, scope ion on whether modul nation (90 minutes) places	kly contact hours) and co	ourse language avail an German, examina	able)			

Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Supply	Supply, Production and Operations Management. An Introduction 12-BPL-G-072-m01					
Module coordinator Module offered by						
holder of the Chair of Business Management and Industria Management			ement and Industrial	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)						
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conten	nts					
					procurement, production and lo- n to related planning procedu-	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
rate pr	ocurem		tics as well as their i	nterdependencies. F	esses in the domains of corpo- Furthermore, they are capable of	
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	· if other than Germa	n)	
V + Ü (I	no info	rmation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)						
written	exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)			
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)		
			<u> </u>			

Module title Abbreviation						
Seminar: Sı	Seminar: Supply, Production and Logistics Management 12-BPL-FS-072-m01					
Module coo	rdinator		Module offered by			
holder of the Chair of Business Management and Industri Management			Faculty of Business	Management and Economics		
ECTS Met	hod of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5 nun	nerical grade					
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semester	undergraduate					
Contents						
further deve Intended lea The student	elop formal models. Studen arning outcomes	ts will be required to anced problems on th	deliver a talk on the eir own and structur	re them in a (seminar) paper.		
	pe, number of weekly conta					
	nation on SWS (weekly cont					
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)						
term paper (10 to 20 pages) and presentation (20 minutes), weighted 2:1						
Allocation of places						
Additional i	nformation					
Referred to	in LPO I (examination regu	llations for teaching-o	degree programmes)			

gistics as well as their interdependencies in an integrated perspective and evaluate concepts for their man ment. In addition, they are able to develop models in the domain of materials management and apply solu procedures to the planning problems. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every s ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)		eutte	Module title Abbreviation				
Module coordinator Module offered by holder of the Chair of Business Management and Industrial Management Faculty of Business Management and Econom ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Contents Content set of materials management This module builds on the course "Beschaffung, Produktion und Logistik - Grundlagen" ("Procurement, Pro on and Logistics - Basics"). Selected tasks and processes, in particular in the area of materials management be analysed in detail and related planning and control models and methods will be developed. Intended learning outcomes The students are able to analyze the areas of responsibility of the functions of procurement, production an gistics as well as their interdependencies in an integrated perspective and evaluate concepts for their man ment. In addition, they are able to develop models in the domain of materials management and apply solu procedures to the planning problems. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)							
holder of the Chair of Business Management and Industrial Management Faculty of Business Management and Econom ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents This module builds on the course "Beschaffung, Produktion und Logistik - Grundlagen" ("Procurement, Pro on and Logistics - Basics"). Selected tasks and processes, in particular in the area of materials management be analysed in detail and related planning and control models and methods will be developed. Intended learning outcomes The students are able to analyze the areas of responsibility of the functions of procurement, production an gistics as well as their interdependencies in an integrated perspective and evaluate concepts for their man ment. In addition, they are able to develop models in the domain of materials management and apply solu procedures to the planning problems. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)		-					
Management ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents This module builds on the course "Beschaffung, Produktion und Logistik - Grundlagen" ("Procurement, Proon and Logistics - Basics"). Selected tasks and processes, in particular in the area of materials management be analysed in detail and related planning and control models and methods will be developed. Intended learning outcomes Intendegraduate Intendegraduate Intendegraduate Courses to be analyzed in detail and related planning and control models and methods will be developed. Intendegraduate Intendegraduate Intended learning outcomes Intendegraduate Intendegraduate Intendegraduate Intendegraduate V + Ü (no information of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) Intendegraduate Intendegraduate Intendegraduate					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 num=rical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents This module builds on the course "Beschaffung, Produktion und Logistik - Grundlagen" ("Procurement, Proon and Logistics - Basics"). Selected tasks and processes, in particular in the area of materials managements be analysed in detail and related planning and control models and methods will be developed. Intended learning outcomes The students are able to analyze the areas of responsibility of the functions of procurement, production an gistics as well as their interdependencies in an integrated perspective and evaluate concepts for their man ment. In addition, they are able to develop models in the domain of materials management and apply solu procedures to the planning problems. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)						6 Management and Economics	
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents This module builds on the course "Beschaffung, Produktion und Logistik - Grundlagen" ("Procurement, Pro on and Logistics - Basics"). Selected tasks and processes, in particular in the area of materials management be analysed in detail and related planning and control models and methods will be developed. Intended learning outcomes The students are able to analyze the areas of responsibility of the functions of procurement, production an gistics as well as their interdependencies in an integrated perspective and evaluate concepts for their man ment. In addition, they are able to develop models in the domain of materials management and apply solu procedures to the planning problems. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)	_	1	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)		
1 semester undergraduate Contents This module builds on the course "Beschaffung, Produktion und Logistik - Grundlagen" ("Procurement, Pro on and Logistics - Basics"). Selected tasks and processes, in particular in the area of materials management be analysed in detail and related planning and control models and methods will be developed. Intended learning outcomes The students are able to analyze the areas of responsibility of the functions of procurement, production an gistics as well as their interdependencies in an integrated perspective and evaluate concepts for their man ment. In addition, they are able to develop models in the domain of materials management and apply solu procedures to the planning problems. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)	5	nume	rical grade				
Contents This module builds on the course "Beschaffung, Produktion und Logistik - Grundlagen" ("Procurement, Pro on and Logistics - Basics"). Selected tasks and processes, in particular in the area of materials management be analysed in detail and related planning and control models and methods will be developed. Intended learning outcomes The students are able to analyze the areas of responsibility of the functions of procurement, production an gistics as well as their interdependencies in an integrated perspective and evaluate concepts for their man ment. In addition, they are able to develop models in the domain of materials management and apply solu procedures to the planning problems. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)	Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
This module builds on the course "Beschaffung, Produktion und Logistik - Grundlagen" ("Procurement, Proon and Logistics - Basics"). Selected tasks and processes, in particular in the area of materials management be analysed in detail and related planning and control models and methods will be developed. Intended learning outcomes The students are able to analyze the areas of responsibility of the functions of procurement, production an gistics as well as their interdependencies in an integrated perspective and evaluate concepts for their man ment. In addition, they are able to develop models in the domain of materials management and apply solu procedures to the planning problems. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)	1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
on and Logistics - Basics"). Selected tasks and processes, in particular in the area of materials management be analysed in detail and related planning and control models and methods will be developed. Intended learning outcomes The students are able to analyze the areas of responsibility of the functions of procurement, production an gistics as well as their interdependencies in an integrated perspective and evaluate concepts for their man ment. In addition, they are able to develop models in the domain of materials management and apply solu procedures to the planning problems. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every s ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)	Conten	Its					
gistics as well as their interdependencies in an integrated perspective and evaluate concepts for their man ment. In addition, they are able to develop models in the domain of materials management and apply solu procedures to the planning problems. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every s ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)	be ana	lysed ir	n detail and related plan				
V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every s ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)	The students are able to analyze the areas of responsibility of the functions of procurement, production and lo- gistics as well as their interdependencies in an integrated perspective and evaluate concepts for their manage- ment. In addition, they are able to develop models in the domain of materials management and apply solution						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every s ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)	ment. I	n addit	ion, they are able to dev		erspective and eval	uate concepts for their manage-	
ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)	ment. I proced	n addit ures to	ion, they are able to dev the planning problems.	elop models in the do	erspective and eval main of materials m	uate concepts for their manage- nanagement and apply solution	
witten exemination (company (company))	ment. I proced Course	n addit ures to s (type	ion, they are able to dev the planning problems. , number of weekly conta	elop models in the do act hours, language –	erspective and eval main of materials m if other than Germa	uate concepts for their manage- nanagement and apply solution an)	
written examination (approx. 60 minutes)	ment. I proced Course V + Ü (r Methoo	n addit ures to s (type no infor d of ass	ion, they are able to dev the planning problems. , number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la	elop models in the do act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other tha	erspective and eval main of materials m if other than Germa ourse language avail an German, examina	uate concepts for their manage- nanagement and apply solution an) able)	
Allocation of places	ment. I proced Course V + Ü (r Methoo ster, in	n addit ures to s (type no infor d of ass formati	ion, they are able to dev the planning problems. , number of weekly conta mation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c	elop models in the do act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other tha an be chosen to earn	erspective and eval main of materials m if other than Germa ourse language avail an German, examina	uate concepts for their manage- nanagement and apply solution an) able)	
	ment. I proced Course V + Ü (r Methoo ster, in written	n addit ures to s (type no infor d of ass formati examin	ion, they are able to dev the planning problems. , number of weekly conta mation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c nation (approx. 60 minut	elop models in the do act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other tha an be chosen to earn	erspective and eval main of materials m if other than Germa ourse language avail an German, examina	uate concepts for their manage- nanagement and apply solution an) able)	
Additional information	ment. I proced Course V + Ü (r Methoo ster, in written	n addit ures to s (type no infor d of ass formati examin	ion, they are able to dev the planning problems. , number of weekly conta mation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c nation (approx. 60 minut	elop models in the do act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other tha an be chosen to earn	erspective and eval main of materials m if other than Germa ourse language avail an German, examina	uate concepts for their manage- nanagement and apply solution an) able)	
	ment. I proced Course V + Ü (r Methoo ster, in written Allocat	n addit ures to s (type no infor d of ass formati examin ion of p	ion, they are able to dev the planning problems. , number of weekly conta mation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c nation (approx. 60 minut places	elop models in the do act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other tha an be chosen to earn	erspective and eval main of materials m if other than Germa ourse language avail an German, examina	uate concepts for their manage- nanagement and apply solution an) able)	
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	ment. I proced Course V + Ü (r Methoo ster, in written Allocat	n addit ures to s (type no infor d of ass formati examin ion of p	ion, they are able to dev the planning problems. , number of weekly conta mation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c nation (approx. 60 minut places	elop models in the do act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other tha an be chosen to earn	erspective and eval main of materials m if other than Germa ourse language avail an German, examina	uate concepts for their manage- nanagement and apply solution an) able)	
	ment. I proced Course V + Ü (r Method ster, in written Allocat 	n addit ures to s (type no infor d of ass formati examin ion of p	ion, they are able to dev the planning problems. , number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c nation (approx. 60 minut places	elop models in the do act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other tha an be chosen to earn tes)	erspective and eval main of materials m if other than Germa ourse language avail an German, examina a bonus)	uate concepts for their manage- nanagement and apply solution an) lable) ation offered — if not every seme-	

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
Busine	Business Taxation 1: An Introduction to Tax Law & Tax Planning					
Module	e coord	inator	Module offered by			
holder of the Chair of Business Taxation			n	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	Its					
					vide an overview of German tax nvestment and financing decisi-	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
fect of	taxatio		nic decisions. Therefo	ore, the module is re	recognize and understand the ef- ecommended also for students ent studies.	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
V + Ü (ı	no infoi	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avai	lable)	
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme-	
written	exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)			
Allocat	ion of j	olaces				
Number of places: 150. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4.						
Additional information						
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes))	

Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Busine	Business Taxation 2: The Taxation of Income in Germany 12-St2-F-072-m01					
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Business Taxatio	n	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	Its					
					come taxation in Germany which ncome tax on business income.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
cal pro ry litera	blems o ature.	of medium to high compl	exity in this filed by n	neans of the tax cod	any. They are able to solve practi- e, other legal texts and seconda-	
		, number of weekly conta				
		mation on SWS (weekly o				
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			ition offered — if not every seme-	
written	exami	nation (approx. 120 minu	tes)			
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces				
		ices: 80. Uniform regulati specific provisions) regard			per of places are laid down in the	
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
		·				

Module title Abbreviation					
Busine	ess Taxa	ation 3: Tax Accounting			12-St3-F-072-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>
holder	ofthe	Chair of Business Taxatio	n	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con		
5	nume	rical grade			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
Introdu	uction t	o German value added ta	IX.		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		uire a thorough knowledg y by using the tax code it			lve VAT problems of low to medi-
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)
V + Ü (no info	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)
		s essment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-
written	exami	nation (approx. 120 minu	ites)		
Allocat	tion of _l	places			
		aces: 80. Uniform regulat specific provisions) regar			per of places are laid down in the
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	llations for teaching-	degree programmes)	

--

Modul	Module title Abbreviation						
Chines	e Studi	es			04-ChinaK-072-mo:	1	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Chinese Studies		Institute of East and	d South Asian Cultur	al Studies	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate	By way of exception assessments.	, additional prerequi	isites are listed in th	e section on	
Conter	nts		•				
Allgem	eine la	nts available but not tra ndeskundliche und histo	orische Einführung de				
Überbl	ick übe	epublik und vertiefende r die wirtschaftliche Ent Internationalen Kontext	wicklung; dies soll im				
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
Der/Di befrage schen Modell	German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Der/Die Studierende kann grundlegende landeskundliche Kenntnisse anwenden, soziale Entwicklungen kritisch befragen, historische Ereignisse und Kerntraditionen in Zusammenhänge einordnen und diese kulturspezifi- schen Kenntnisse in eine interkulturelle Kompetenz einbringen. Die Betrachtung von wirtschaftstheoretischen Modellen soll dabei helfen, über eine rein deskriptive Analyse von Statistiken hinaus auch die Ursachen für be-					ırspezifi- pretischen	
stimmt	te wirts	chaftliche Entwicklunger	n zu ergründen.				
Course	es (type	, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)		
compo • c	nent. 04-Chin	omprises 2 module com aK-1-072: S (no informat aK-2-072: S (no informa	ion on SWS (weekly c	ontact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
Metho	d of ass	Sessment (type, scope, l on on whether module of	anguage — if other th	an German, examina			
low. Ur		n this module comprises ated otherwise, success ments.					
 Assessment in module component o4-ChinaK-1-072: Applied Geography of China 2 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade written examination (60 minutes) Other prerequisites: Module component o4-ChinWW-1 is recommended. Assessment in module component o4-ChinaK-2-072: China in the Global Economy 3 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade term paper (approx. 15 to 20 pages) with presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and discussion (approx. 15 minutes) 							
Allocat	Allocation of places						
Additic	Additional information						
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination reg	ulations for teaching-	degree programmes)			
Bachelor's Economics		or Business Management and		enerated 23-Aug-2021 • exam 80 ECTS) Wirtschaftswissens	-	page 39 / 122	

Module	Module title Abbreviation				
Comput	tationa	l Economics			12-CE-091-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the C	Chair of Public Finance		,	Management and Economics
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	r	rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes		undergraduate			
Conten					
This mo parts:	odule ir	ntroduces students to the	e numerical implemer	ntation of economic	models. It consists of three main
	orogran	nming language FORTRAN	190		
		olution methods			
		pplications:	-1		
		general equilibrium mode nance and risk managen			
	cycle r				
		g generations model			
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes			
After fir	nishing	this module students are	e able to		
		simple economic models			
		Carlo techniques to find			prices
		risks of portfolios of bar nple reforms of the tax a		mpanies	
		e simulation results econ			
Courses	s (type,	number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
P (no in	format	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and course	e language available	.)
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
term pa	per inc	luding programming a m	odel (approx. 10 pag	es)	
Allocati					
Numbe	r of pla	ces: 20. Should the num			available places, places will be subjects according to the fol-
					hieved in the respective degree
					ces will be allocated by lot. Quo-
					mong applicants with the same
					aces): allocation by lot. In this
	procedure, applicants who already have successfully completed at least one module component of the respecti-				
	ve module will be given preferential consideration. Places on all courses of the module component with a restric- ted number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-al-				
	located as they become available.				
Additio	nal info	ormation			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)	
			5		

Modul	Module title Abbreviation				
Compu	ıter Lab	in Quantitative Methods	5		12-CQM-F-072-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Econometrics		Faculty of Business	Management and Economics
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate	By way of exception assessments.	, additional prerequi	sites are listed in the section on
Conte	nts				
bility") studer In the mome	and "G its to th first par nts are	rundlagen der QWF" ("Int e simulation of different t of the course, different	roduction to Statistic distributions and the distributions are intro part, linear regressio	al Inference and Reg application of linear oduced, simulated w n analysis is introdu	istics and Introduction to Proba- gression Analysis"). It introduces r regression analysis. with Excel and their theoretical liced, different specifications are
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
(i) get (ii) kno retical (iii) ca (iv) ge	 After finishing this course students acquired several skills. They (i) get an overview of several distributions; (ii) know how to simulate those distributions in MS Excel and are able to estimate and interpret the related theoretical moments; (iii) can perform smaller simulations in Excel; (iv) get to know a variety of different Excel commands which are important for statistical working; (v) are introduced to the linear regression analysis, can perform it in Excel and Gretl, and know how to interpret 				
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	· if other than Germa	n)
compo • :	onent. 12-CQM	omprises 2 module comp -F-1-072: P (no informatio -F-2-072: P (no informatio	n on SWS (weekly co	ntact hours) and cou	
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
low. U		ated otherwise, successf			e components as specified be- successful completion of all indi-
• • Asses	 Assessment in module component 12-CQM-F-1-072: Computer Lab in Regression Analysis 3 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 20 pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes), weighted 1:1 Other prerequisites: Modules 12-QWF-G, 10-M-MMW1, 10-M-MMW2 are recommended. Assessment in module component 12-CQM-F-2-072: Computer Lab Fortran 2 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 20 pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes), weighted 1:1 Other prerequisites: Modules 12-QWF-G, 10-M-MMW1, 10-M-MMW2 are recommended. 				
	tion of p				
Additi	onal inf	ormation			
	- at mit				

Module title Abbreviation			Abbreviation			
-		in Regression Analysis			12-CQW-091-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Econometrics		Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
bility") student In the fi momen	This module builds on the lectures "Grundlagen der Statistik" ("Descriptive Statistics and Introduction to Proba- bility") and "Grundlagen der QWF" ("Introduction to Statistical Inference and Regression Analysis"). It introduces students to the simulation of different distributions and the application of linear regression analysis. In the first part of the course, different distributions are introduced, simulated with Excel and their theoretical moments are estimated. In the second part, linear regression analysis is introduced, different specifications are estimated and interpreted and potential pitfalls are pointed out.					
		ning outcomes				
After fir (i) get a (ii) knov retical r (iii) can (iv) get	After finishing this course students acquired several skills. They (i) get an overview of several distributions; (ii) know how to simulate those distributions in MS Excel and are able to estimate and interpret the related theo- retical moments; (iii) can perform smaller simulations in Excel; (iv) get to know a variety of different Excel commands which are important for statistical working; (v) are introduced to the linear regression analysis, can perform it in Excel and Gretl, and know how to interpret					
Course	s (type,	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	· if other than Germa	n)	
P (no in	format	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and course	e language available)	
		s essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
		mination (approx. 60 min ghted 2:1	utes) or b) term pape	er (approx. 10 pages)	and presentation (approx. 20	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
allocate lowing subject ta 2 (25 numbe procedu ve mod ted num	Number of places: 20. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in a standardised procedure among all applicants irrespective of their subjects according to the following quotas: Quota 1 (50% of places): total number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of ECTS credits achieved, places will be allocated by lot. Quota 2 (25% of places): number of subject semesters of the respective applicant; among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. Quota 3 (25% of places): allocation by lot. In this procedure, applicants who already have successfully completed at least one module component of the respective module will be given preferential consideration. Places on all courses of the module component with a restricted number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated as they become available.					
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)		

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation
Cost Accounting for Decision Making and Control					12-KR-091-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
		Chair of Chair of Business ccounting	s Management, Con-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conten	nts				
tions (t Intende This me accourt	the role ed lear odule p nting wi	e of controls; deviation ar ning outcomes provides competences in th regard to decision-ma	order to apply systen king and internal con	ns of full- and direct trol processes. The g	ons) and internal control calcula- costing, cost and performance goal is to promote analytical thin-
		lem-solving abilities by a			```
		, number of weekly conta			
		rmation on SWS (weekly			
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme-
written	exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)		
Allocat	tion of _l	places			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Poforra	d to in	IPOL (examination requ	lations for toaching	lagraa programmac)	

Module title Abbreviation						
DATEV	DATEV - Introduction to DATEV-Software for Tax Accounting 12-DAT-082-mo1					
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Business Taxatio	n	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
3	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
counta ses and for the	nts. Stu d functi practic	udents will not only beco ionalities. In the theoretic al part. This practical par	me familiar with the l cal part, students will t will present studen	pasics, they will also acquire the necess ts with an opportuni	used by tax consultants and ac- acquire insights into the proces- ary skills that will serve as a basis ty to apply their newly acquired bany Müller & Thurgau GmbH.	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
	•	uire practical knowledge l reports.	in using the DATEV so	oftware package for	daily book-keeping and for pro-	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
ı) Ü + V	no infoi	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-	
written	exami	nation (60 minutes)				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additional information						
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
		,				

Module title Abbreviation			Abbreviation			
	eBusiness 12-EBus-F-072-m01					
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Information Syste	ems Engineering	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
ses as v ly becar ced on theories	well as use eu introdu s and v	institutions and their clie phoria for e-business has icing such solutions in a	ents on global public s waned considerably user-oriented way. Th	and private network in recent years, a lo nis lecture will first d	veen private and public enterpri- s such as the internet. Precise- t of emphasis is now being pla- iscuss the supporting economic irement, e-shop, e-marketplace	
		ning outcomes				
The mo (i) E-Pro (ii) E-Sh (iii) E-M (iv) E-Co	ocurem lop larketp	lace	owledge about:			
Courses	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	· if other than Germa	n)	
V + Ü (n	io infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language availa	able)	
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
written	examiı	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)			
Allocati	ion of p	olaces				
credits) module	Number of places: 50. Bachelor's students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) (180 ECTS credits) will be given preferential consideration when it comes to admission to courses and assessment in the module component. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4.					
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)		

Module title Abbreviation						
Introdu	ntroduction to Business Administration 12-EBWL-G-072-m01					
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder Organi		Chair of Human Resource	Management and	Faculty of Business	s Management and Economics	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
on-mal Readin Intend	king be Ig list to ed lear	haviour. be provided during lectuning lectuning outcomes	ure.		of the economic subject's decisi-	
field of	fbusine	ess administration.		-		
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	– if other than Germa	an)	
V + Ü (no info	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and c	ourse language avai	lable)	
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			ation offered — if not every seme-	
written	exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)			
Allocat	tion of _l	places				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)	

Module title					Abbreviation	
Introduction to the German Legal System					02-EReWi-G-072-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Dean o	f the Fa	culty of Law		Faculty of Law		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	5 numerical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	Its					
Germa	n conte	nts available but not trar	islated yet.			
Dieses Modul bietet eine Einführung in die Rechtswissenschaft. Behandelt wird das Zustandekommen von Ge- setzen, Arten von Gesetzen, Organisation des Gerichtswesens, Rechtsquellenkunde, Internationales Recht (Euro- pa, UNO), die deutsche Rechtsordnung (Privatrecht, Öffentliches Recht, Strafrecht).						
Intended learning outcomes						

German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet.

Der/Die Studierende verfügt über Kenntnisse der nationalen und internationalen Rechtsordnung, des Zustandekommens und Inhalts sowie der Auflösung und Folgen von Verträgen, des Zustandekommens von Gesetzen, der Struktur der Rechtsordnungen.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V + \ddot{U} (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Allocation of places

Additional information

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Introdu	Introduction to Economics 12-EVWL-G-072-m01					
Module	Module coordinator Module offered by					
holder Econon		Chair of Monetary Poli	cy and International	Faculty of Busi	ness Management and Economics	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	S		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
4. Mond 5. The l 6. The g 7. Gove 8. Envir 9. Obje 10How 11.The r 12How Intende By com	opolies abour r governr ernmen ronmen ctives a do agg role of f does a ed lear pleting	ntal policy and the gov and agents in the mac gregate supply and de Fiscal policy central bank stabilise ning outcomes g this course, students	f unions market economy rantees the social balan renment's allocation fu ro economy mand come into equilib e aggregate demand by s receive a fundamental	nction prium? setting interest r understanding o		
			·			
			ntact hours, language -			
Metho	d of ass	sessment (type, scope	kly contact hours) and c e, language — if other th e can be chosen to earr	nan German, exai	mination offered — if not every seme-	
		nation (approx. 60 mi		•		
Allocat						
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
 Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination re	egulations for teaching-	degree program	mes)	

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
Introdu	iction t	o Business Informatics			12-EWiinf-G-072-m01	
Module coordinator Module of					<u> </u>	
holder of the Chair of Business Management and Business Information Systems				Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)		
5		rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Outline	urse of	fers an introduction to th abus: of IT systems	e essential aspects c	f business informati	on systems.	
3. eCon 4. Func 5. Appl 6. Inter Reading	nmerce tionalit ication commu g:	processing to information and eGovernment by of IT technology development principles unication				
		züge der Wirtschaftsinfo ning outcomes	rmatik.			
		inführung in die Wirtscha	ftainfarmatik" aamm	unicator		
(i) an o	verview	v of the different task fiel anding for recent develo	ds of the business in	formations systems		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
		mation on SWS (weekly o				
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
written	exami	nation (60 minutes)				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)		

Module title Abbreviation				Abbreviation		
Entrepi		•			12-EPS-091-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	nolder of the Chair of Entrepreneurship and Management			Faculty of Business Management and Economics		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)		
5	numer	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
The courrent of the courrent o	Description: The course introduces students to the basics of entrepreneurial self-employment. In addition to discussing theo- retical concepts covering the definition, creation and performance of new ventures, the course will also discuss methods and instruments for a potential entrepreneurial career. Several content areas of start-up planning are being covered during the course of the lecture including team compilation, business model creation and finan-					
		ning outcomes				
After cc (i) desc (ii) des (iii) app (iv) tak in busi	ompleti cribe an cribe ar oly thec e initiat ness ac	ng the module "Entrepresed d problematize the conce nd analyze the entrepren pries within the entrepren	ept of entrepreneursl eurial process, its dri eurship field to real l develop a business i develop this idea in a	nip and the entrepren ivers, characteristics life situations; dea and use knowled	neurial perspective; and context; dge gained from earlier courses	
Course	s (type,	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
		mation on SWS (weekly o				
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
		nation (approx. 60 minuto ssessment: German, Eng				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal info	ormation				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	degree programmes)		

Module title Abb					Abbreviation
European Monetary Policy					12-EuGP-F-072-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of Monetary Policy and Interna Economics			and International	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics
ECTS	ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)				
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
2. How 3. How 4. Why 5. How	can the does ir is it im does th	e stability the main object ECB control interest rate Interest rate policy influen portant for monetary poli ne ECB know, how to set Intral banks engage in unc	es and the creation o ce macroeconomic o cy to be independen interest rates? (strate	bjectives (price stab t? egies of monetary pol	ility and full employment)?
Intende	ed learn	ning outcomes			
cy. Next	t to a p	rofound knowledge of mo	onetary policy in gen	eral, students are ab	and practice of monetary poli- le to form a critical opinion about the policy of other central banks.
Courses	s (type,	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)
V + Ü (n	no infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language availa	able)
		s essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
written	examir	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)		
Allocati	ion of p	olaces			
		ces: 20. Uniform regulati pecific provisions) regare			per of places are laid down in the
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	

--

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
Europe	European Integration 12-Integ-F-072-m01					
Module	Module coordinator Module offered by					
holder	ofthe	Chair of Economic Order a	and Social Policy	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	Its					
kets. S	everal		illustrate the subseq		e has on goods and factor mar- g exercises, students will consoli-	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		•		•	zation in general. They are able luate them in an economic man-	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
ı) Ü + V	no info	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
written	exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)			
Allocat	ion of _l	places				
		aces: 20. Uniform regulati specific provisions) regar			per of places are laid down in the	
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-	legree programmes)		
		,		0,0		
	-					

Module title					Abbreviation
Financi IFRS)	al Acco	ounting and Auditing 1 - I	Financial Statements	German GAAP,	12-Wipr1-F-072-m01
Module coordinator Module offered by					
holder of the Chair of Business Management and Accoun ting				Faculty of Busines	s Management and Economics
ECTS	Methe	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	6	
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
lysis m Outline	ethods e of syll		inancial statements;	purpose and basic	udents to financial statement ana assumptions of financial accoun-
Doodin	<i>a</i> .	•	····, ···,	,	nancial statement analysis.
Baetge Coenei	, J./Kirs nberg, /	sch, H-J./Thiele, St.: Bilar	nzen, Düsseldorf. d Jahresabschlussan		user, P.J./Dörschell, A.: IFRS Hand
Coener buch, (, J./Kirs iberg, / Cologne	sch, H-J./Thiele, St.: Bilar A.G.: Jahresabschluss un	nzen, Düsseldorf. d Jahresabschlussan		
Baetge Coener buch, (Intend The stu and int	, J./Kirs nberg, / Cologne ed lear idents idents	sch, H-J./Thiele, St.: Bilar A.G.: Jahresabschluss un e 2012. Most recent edition ning outcomes have a deeper understan onal (IFRS) principles. The	nzen, Düsseldorf. d Jahresabschlussan ons. ding of business fun ey can systematically	alyse, Stuttgart. He damentals in accou arrange and play w	
Baetge Coener buch, (Intend The stu and int acquire	, J./Kirs nberg, <i>J</i> Cologne ed lear idents ternatic ed know	sch, H-J./Thiele, St.: Bilar A.G.: Jahresabschluss un e 2012. Most recent edition ning outcomes have a deeper understan onal (IFRS) principles. The	nzen, Düsseldorf. d Jahresabschlussan ons. ding of business fun ey can systematically unting and financial s	alyse, Stuttgart. He damentals in accou arrange and play w statement analysis p	user, P.J./Dörschell, A.: IFRS Hand nting according to national (HGB) ith the knowledge and apply the problems of medium difficulty.
Baetge Coener buch, (Intende The stu and int acquire Course	, J./Kirs nberg, / Cologne ed lear idents idents ernatic ed know s (type	sch, H-J./Thiele, St.: Bilar A.G.: Jahresabschluss un e 2012. Most recent edition ning outcomes have a deeper understan onal (IFRS) principles. The vledge, i.e. resolve accou	nzen, Düsseldorf. d Jahresabschlussan ons. ding of business fun ey can systematically unting and financial s act hours, language –	alyse, Stuttgart. He damentals in accou arrange and play w statement analysis p – if other than Germ	user, P.J./Dörschell, A.: IFRS Hand nting according to national (HGB) ith the knowledge and apply the problems of medium difficulty. an)
Baetge Coener buch, (Intende The stu and int acquire Course V + Ü ((Metho	, J./Kirs aberg, / Cologne ed lear idents ernatic ed know s (type no infor d of as:	sch, H-J./Thiele, St.: Bilar A.G.: Jahresabschluss un e 2012. Most recent edition ning outcomes have a deeper understan onal (IFRS) principles. The vledge, i.e. resolve account , number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly	nzen, Düsseldorf. d Jahresabschlussan ons. ding of business fun ey can systematically unting and financial s act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th	alyse, Stuttgart. He damentals in accou arrange and play w statement analysis p – if other than Germ ourse language ava an German, examin	user, P.J./Dörschell, A.: IFRS Hand nting according to national (HGB) ith the knowledge and apply the problems of medium difficulty. an)
Baetge Coener buch, (Intend The stu and int acquire Course V + Ü (I Methor ster, in	, J./Kirs hberg, / Cologne ed lear idents ernatice ed know s (type ho infor d of ass format	sch, H-J./Thiele, St.: Bilar A.G.: Jahresabschluss un e 2012. Most recent edition ning outcomes have a deeper understan onal (IFRS) principles. The wledge, i.e. resolve account , number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la	nzen, Düsseldorf. d Jahresabschlussan ons. ding of business fun ey can systematically unting and financial s act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th an be chosen to earn	alyse, Stuttgart. He damentals in accou arrange and play w statement analysis p – if other than Germ ourse language ava an German, examin	user, P.J./Dörschell, A.: IFRS Hand nting according to national (HGB) ith the knowledge and apply the problems of medium difficulty. an)
Baetge Coener buch, (Intenda The stu and int acquire Course V + Ü (i Methor ster, in	, J./Kirs aberg, / Cologne ed lear idents ernatic ed know s (type no infoi d of ass formati exami	sch, H-J./Thiele, St.: Bilar A.G.: Jahresabschluss un e 2012. Most recent edition ning outcomes have a deeper understan onal (IFRS) principles. The wledge, i.e. resolve account , number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module contain nation (approx. 60 minut	nzen, Düsseldorf. d Jahresabschlussan ons. ding of business fun ey can systematically unting and financial s act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th an be chosen to earn	alyse, Stuttgart. He damentals in accou arrange and play w statement analysis p – if other than Germ ourse language ava an German, examin	user, P.J./Dörschell, A.: IFRS Hand nting according to national (HGB) ith the knowledge and apply the problems of medium difficulty. an)
Baetge Coener buch, (Intende The stu and int acquire Course V + Ü (i Metho ster, in written Allocat	, J./Kirs aberg, / Cologne ed lear idents ernatice ed know s (type no infor d of ass formati exami ion of pla	sch, H-J./Thiele, St.: Bilar A.G.: Jahresabschluss un e 2012. Most recent edition ning outcomes have a deeper understan onal (IFRS) principles. The vledge, i.e. resolve account , number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module con nation (approx. 60 minut places	nzen, Düsseldorf. d Jahresabschlussan ons. ding of business fun ey can systematically unting and financial s act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th an be chosen to earn tes) tions governing the r	alyse, Stuttgart. He damentals in accou arrange and play w statement analysis p – if other than Germ ourse language ava an German, examin a bonus)	user, P.J./Dörschell, A.: IFRS Hand nting according to national (HGB) ith the knowledge and apply the problems of medium difficulty. an)
Baetge Coener buch, (Intende The stu and int acquire V + Ü (i Methoo ster, in written Allocat Numbe FSB (su	, J./Kirs aberg, / Cologne ed lear idents ernatic ed know s (type no infoi d of ass formati exami ion of pla ubject-s	sch, H-J./Thiele, St.: Bilar A.G.: Jahresabschluss un e 2012. Most recent edition ning outcomes have a deeper understan onal (IFRS) principles. The vledge, i.e. resolve account , number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module con nation (approx. 60 minut places acces: 150. Uniform regula	nzen, Düsseldorf. d Jahresabschlussan ons. ding of business fun ey can systematically unting and financial s act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th an be chosen to earn tes) tions governing the r	alyse, Stuttgart. He damentals in accou arrange and play w statement analysis p – if other than Germ ourse language ava an German, examin a bonus)	user, P.J./Dörschell, A.: IFRS Hand nting according to national (HGB) ith the knowledge and apply the problems of medium difficulty. an) ilable) ation offered — if not every seme-
Baetge Coener buch, (Intende The stu and int acquire Course V + Ü (1 Metho ster, in written Allocat Numbe FSB (su	, J./Kirs aberg, / Cologne ed lear idents ernatic ed know s (type no infoi d of ass formati exami ion of pla ubject-s	sch, H-J./Thiele, St.: Bilar A.G.: Jahresabschluss un e 2012. Most recent edition ning outcomes have a deeper understan onal (IFRS) principles. The wledge, i.e. resolve account , number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module con nation (approx. 60 minut places acces: 150. Uniform regula specific provisions) regar	nzen, Düsseldorf. d Jahresabschlussan ons. ding of business fun ey can systematically unting and financial s act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th an be chosen to earn tes) tions governing the r	alyse, Stuttgart. He damentals in accou arrange and play w statement analysis p – if other than Germ ourse language ava an German, examin a bonus)	user, P.J./Dörschell, A.: IFRS Hand nting according to national (HGB) ith the knowledge and apply the problems of medium difficulty. an) ilable) ation offered — if not every seme-
Baetge Coener buch, (Intende The stu and int acquire V + Ü (i Metho ster, in written Allocat FSB (su Additic	, J./Kirs aberg, / Cologne ed lear idents ernatic ed knov s (type no infor d of ass format exami ion of pla ubject-s onal inf	sch, H-J./Thiele, St.: Bilar A.G.: Jahresabschluss un e 2012. Most recent edition ning outcomes have a deeper understan onal (IFRS) principles. The wledge, i.e. resolve account , number of weekly conta rmation on SWS (weekly sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module con nation (approx. 60 minut places acces: 150. Uniform regula specific provisions) regar	nzen, Düsseldorf. d Jahresabschlussan ons. ding of business fun- ey can systematically unting and financial s act hours, language – contact hours) and co anguage — if other th an be chosen to earn tes) tions governing the r ding Section 7 Subse	alyse, Stuttgart. He damentals in accou arrange and play w statement analysis p – if other than Germ ourse language ava an German, examin a bonus) estriction of the nur ection 4.	user, P.J./Dörschell, A.: IFRS Hand nting according to national (HGB) ith the knowledge and apply the problems of medium difficulty. an) ilable) ation offered — if not every seme-

	Module title Abbreviation					
Financial Accounting and Auditing 2 - Consolidated Financial Statements (Ger-						
man GAAP, IF	RS)					
Module coord	dinator		Module offered by			
holder of the ting	Chair of Business Ma	nagement and Accoun-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics		
ECTS Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5 nume	erical grade					
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites	i			
1 semester	undergraduate					
Contents						
4. Capital cor 5. Debt conso 6. Consolidat 7. Consolidat 8. Equity met 9. Selected p Reading:	blidation ion of intercompany i ion of income and ex hod	penses				
(most recent						
After finishin	g this module "Konze	rnrechnungslegung nach	HGB und IFRS", the	students will be able		
(i) to present (ii) to identify (iii) to apply of expenses and (iv) to name of	d income) and prepar	p accounting; al legal rules; Is on problems of modera ing the necessary entries group accounts accordin	ate difficulty (in terms for the group accour	s of capital, debt, interim results,		
(i) to present (ii) to identify (iii) to apply of expenses and (iv) to name of and give reas	and interprete centra consolidation method d income) and prepar central differences for cons for the difference	p accounting; al legal rules; ls on problems of modera ing the necessary entries group accounts accordin es.	ate difficulty (in terms for the group accoun ng to the German Cor	s of capital, debt, interim results, nts; nmercial Code (HGB) and IFRS		
(i) to present (ii) to identify (iii) to apply of expenses and (iv) to name of and give reas Courses (type	and interprete centra consolidation method d income) and prepar central differences for cons for the difference e, number of weekly c	p accounting; al legal rules; Is on problems of modera ing the necessary entries group accounts accordin	ate difficulty (in terms for the group accoun ng to the German Cor - if other than Germa	s of capital, debt, interim results, nts; nmercial Code (HGB) and IFRS nn)		
(i) to present (ii) to identify (iii) to apply of expenses and (iv) to name of and give reas Courses (type V + Ü (no info Method of as	and interprete centra consolidation method d income) and prepar central differences for cons for the difference e, number of weekly contained ormation on SWS (week sessment (type, scop	p accounting; al legal rules; ls on problems of modera ing the necessary entries group accounts accordin es. ontact hours, language – ekly contact hours) and co	ate difficulty (in terms for the group accoun ng to the German Cor - if other than Germa ourse language avail an German, examina	s of capital, debt, interim results, nts; nmercial Code (HGB) and IFRS nn)		
(i) to present (ii) to identify (iii) to apply of expenses and (iv) to name of and give reas Courses (type V + Ü (no info Method of as ster, informat	and interprete centra consolidation method d income) and prepar central differences for cons for the difference e, number of weekly cor mation on SWS (wee creation on SWS (wee commation on SWS (wee commation on SWS (weekly contained)	p accounting; al legal rules; ls on problems of modera ing the necessary entries group accounts accordin es. ontact hours, language – ekly contact hours) and co be, language – if other the ule can be chosen to earn	ate difficulty (in terms for the group accoun ng to the German Cor - if other than Germa ourse language avail an German, examina	s of capital, debt, interim results, nts; nmercial Code (HGB) and IFRS nn) able)		
(i) to present (ii) to identify (iii) to apply of expenses and (iv) to name of and give reas Courses (type V + Ü (no infor Method of as ster, informate written exam	and interprete centra consolidation method d income) and prepar central differences for cons for the difference e, number of weekly contraction ormation on SWS (week sessment (type, scoption tion on whether modu- ination (approx. 60 m	p accounting; al legal rules; ls on problems of modera ing the necessary entries group accounts accordin es. ontact hours, language – ekly contact hours) and co be, language – if other the ule can be chosen to earn	ate difficulty (in terms for the group accoun ng to the German Cor - if other than Germa ourse language avail an German, examina	s of capital, debt, interim results, nts; nmercial Code (HGB) and IFRS nn) able)		
(i) to present (ii) to identify (iii) to apply of expenses and (iv) to name of and give reas Courses (type V + Ü (no information Method of as ster, information written examination Allocation of Number of pl	and interprete centra consolidation method d income) and prepar central differences for sons for the difference e, number of weekly c ormation on SWS (wee sessment (type, scop tion on whether modu ination (approx. 60 m places aces: 150. Uniform re	p accounting; al legal rules; ls on problems of modera ing the necessary entries group accounts accordin es. ontact hours, language – ekly contact hours) and co be, language — if other the ule can be chosen to earn inutes)	ate difficulty (in terms for the group accoun ng to the German Cor - if other than Germa ourse language avail an German, examina a bonus) estriction of the num	s of capital, debt, interim results, nts; nmercial Code (HGB) and IFRS nn) able) ntion offered — if not every seme-		
(i) to present (ii) to identify (iii) to apply of expenses and (iv) to name of and give reas Courses (type V + Ü (no information Method of as ster, information written examination Allocation of Number of pl	and interprete centra consolidation method d income) and prepar central differences for sons for the difference e, number of weekly contained mation on SWS (week sessment (type, scoption on whether module ination (approx. 60 m places aces: 150. Uniform respective specific provisions) respective specific provisions (specific provisions (specific provisions (specific	p accounting; al legal rules; ls on problems of modera ing the necessary entries group accounts accordin es. ontact hours, language – ekly contact hours) and co be, language — if other the ule can be chosen to earn inutes) gulations governing the re	ate difficulty (in terms for the group accoun ng to the German Cor - if other than Germa ourse language avail an German, examina a bonus) estriction of the num	s of capital, debt, interim results, nts; nmercial Code (HGB) and IFRS nn) able)		
(i) to present (ii) to identify (iii) to apply of expenses and (iv) to name of and give reas Courses (type V + Ü (no informate written exame Allocation of Number of pl FSB (subject-	and interprete centra consolidation method d income) and prepar central differences for sons for the difference e, number of weekly contained mation on SWS (week sessment (type, scoption on whether module ination (approx. 60 m places aces: 150. Uniform respective specific provisions) respective specific provisions (specific provisions (specific provisions (specific	p accounting; al legal rules; ls on problems of modera ing the necessary entries group accounts accordin es. ontact hours, language – ekly contact hours) and co be, language — if other the ule can be chosen to earn inutes) gulations governing the re	ate difficulty (in terms for the group accoun ng to the German Cor - if other than Germa ourse language avail an German, examina a bonus) estriction of the num	s of capital, debt, interim results, nts; nmercial Code (HGB) and IFRS nn) able) ntion offered — if not every seme-		
(i) to present (ii) to identify (iii) to apply of expenses and (iv) to name of and give reas Courses (type V + Ü (no informat Written exam Allocation of Number of pl FSB (subject- Additional in 	and interprete centra consolidation method d income) and prepar central differences for cons for the difference e, number of weekly contained ormation on SWS (week seessment (type, scoption on whether modulination (approx. 60 m places aces: 150. Uniform respecific provisions) re formation	p accounting; al legal rules; ls on problems of modera ing the necessary entries group accounts accordin es. ontact hours, language – ekly contact hours) and co be, language — if other the ule can be chosen to earn inutes) gulations governing the re	ate difficulty (in terms for the group accoun ng to the German Cor - if other than Germa ourse language avail an German, examina a bonus) estriction of the num ection 4.	s of capital, debt, interim results, nts; nmercial Code (HGB) and IFRS (n) able) (tion offered — if not every seme- (ber of places are laid down in the		

Module title					Abbreviation
Financi	al Acco	ounting and Auditing	3 - Auditing		12-Wipr3-F-072-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder ting	ofthe	Chair of Business Ma	nagement and Accoun-	Faculty of Busines	s Management and Economics
ECTS	Methe	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites	i	
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
2. Audi 3. Audi	ts and t proce t institu omical	audit-related services ss: functional aspect utions: institutional a	s - introduction and oven s of economic examinati spects of economic exar -balling model of DeAng	on nination	
Marten	, KU./	Quick, R./Ruhnke, K.	: Wirtschaftsprüfung, Dü	sseldorf (most recen	nt edition).
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
					checks. They can organize, play s of business (balance sheet)
Course	s (type	, number of weekly co	ontact hours, language –	– if other than Germa	an)
V + Ü (r	no info	rmation on SWS (wee	kly contact hours) and co	ourse language avai	lable)
			e, language — if other th le can be chosen to earn		ation offered — if not every seme-
written	exami	nation (approx. 60 m	inutes)		
Allocat	ion of _l	places			
			gulations governing the r garding Section 7 Subse		nber of places are laid down in the
	nalinf				
Additio	liat IIII	ormation			
Additio	IIdl IIII	ormation			
			regulations for teaching-	degree programmes)

Module title					Abbreviation
Seminar: Financial Accounting and Auditing					12-Wipr-FS-072-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of Business Management and Accoun- ting			ement and Accoun-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
				•	ernal accounting and auditing, glish or German language.
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
(i) cons (ii) crea (iii) car	solidate ate and rry out s	ing this module, students e what they have learned defend a qualification le scientific analysis of the r present and reflect solution	and if necessary app evel relevant scientific results from other ser	work; ninar participant;	ques of scientific work; ering communication aspects.
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)
S (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ition offered — if not every seme-
term p	aper (a	pprox. 25 pages) and pre	sentation (approx. 20	o minutes), weighted	2:1
Allocat	tion of	places			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			

Module title					Abbreviation
Financial Accounting				-	12-ExtUR-G-072-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	<u>I</u>
holder	of the (Chair of Business Taxatio	n	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
ble-ent	try bool		undamentals of reco		including the technique of dou- nd presentation of assets, liabili-
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		uire a basic unterstandin apply this knowledge, i.e			nting. They are able to arrange, re- g problems.
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)
V + Ü (no infoi	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	lable)
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme-
written	exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)		
Allocat	tion of p	olaces			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)	
				,	

Module title					Abbreviation	
Manag	gement	Case Studies			12-P&Ocase-F-072-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
holder	ofthe	Chair of Entrepreneurship	and Management	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
lar em pleme Intend	phasis ntation ed lear		lents with skills in th s will be issued a cer	e areas of strategic t tificate of attendanc	tools they were taught. A particu- hinking and the operational im- e.	
Die Stu	udieren	den verfügen über Komp	etenzen zur Lösung v	on Fallstudien nach	internationalen Standards.	
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
Ü (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)	
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
presen	ntation of	of case studies and oral p	participation (as spec	ified at the beginnin	g of the course)	
Alloca	tion of _l	places				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
D - f	Deferred to in LDOL (sugmination application for to obtain a degree and even mod)					

Module title					Abbreviation
Seminar: Public Finance					12-Fiwi-FS-072-m01
Module coordinator Module					
holder	of the	Chair of Public Finance		Faculty of Business	Management and Economics
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	Its				
mik II"	("Macr		kroökonomik III" ("Mie		lems discussed in "Makroökono- he course will use scientific eco-
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
(i) cons (ii) crea (iii) dea	solidate ate, pre al with	ing this module, students e what they have learned esent and defend a resear the working papers of oth prepared for the process	and if necessary app rch paper; ner participants;		ques of scientific work;
Course	s (type	e, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)
S (no ii	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme-
term pa	aper (a	pprox. 15 pages) and pres	sentation (approx. 45	minutes), weighted	2:1
Allocat	ion of	places			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching.	legree programmes	
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation
Forwar	Forward and Reverse Business Engineering 12-FRBE-F-072-m01				
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	Į
Busine	ess Inte	gration Prof. Thome	_	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5		rical grade			
Duration Module level Other prerequisites					
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
ny. The format The co ject tea cuss e	e resulti ion sys urse tra am. In a xample	ing change needs to be in tems. aces the implementation addition to acquainting sl s from practical projects.	mplemented into the cycle of enterprise so tudents with the theo	organisational struc oftware from the poir	uous transformation of a compa- ture, business processes and in- nt of view of a member of a pro- ptation, the course will also dis-
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes	-		
of Forv	vard En		ion analysis, requirer	nent analysis, proce	aries. They master the methods ss modeling and business blue- nentation in tools.
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	– if other than Germa	an)
V + Ü (no info	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)
		s essment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-
writter	n exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	tes)		
Alloca	tion of _l	places			
Allocation of places Number of places: 50. Bachelor's students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) (180 ECTS credits) will be given preferential consideration when it comes to admission to courses and assessment in the module component. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4.					
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	ulations for teaching-	degree programmes)	

sis for the practical part. The practical exercise will present students with an opportunity to apply their newly a quired knowledge by working with an SAP Business ByDesign system on case studies on the model company mika. In this context, the human resources, purchasing, sales, service, project management and finance depa ments will be dealt with. The course will introduce students to business processes of an ERP system (Enterprise Resource Planning) usi the example of SAP Business ByDesign. In addition to the basic principles, students will also become familiar with the processes and functionalities. Intended learning outcomes After completing the course, the students will be able to 1. reflect technical principles and operational models of ERP systems, 2. understand the functionality of ERP systems and 3. perform and unterstand business processes within the ERP system SAP Business ByDesign. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every sem ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Allocation of places Number of places: 30. Bachelor's students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) (180 ECTS credits) will be given preferential consideration when it comes to admission to courses and assessment in the	Module title			Abbreviation		
holder of the Chair of Business Management and Business Faculty of Business Management and Economics Information Systems Faculty of Business Management and Economics ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade	Business Pro	Cesses			12-GP-G-072-m01	
Information Systems Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites Isemester undergraduate Contents This course is aimed at students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) and Wirtschaftswissenschaft (Business Management and Economics) interested in the topic. The course is divided up into two parts. In the theoretical part, students will acquire the necessary theoretical knowledge that will serve as a basis for the practical part, students will acquire the necessary theoretical knowledge by working with an SAP Business ByDesign system on case studies on the model company. nika. In this context, the human resources, purchasing, sales, service, project management and finance depa ments will be dealt with. The course will introduce students to business processes of an ERP system (Enterprise Resource Planning) usi the example of SAP Business ByDesign. In addition to the basic principles, students will also become familiar with the processes and functionality of ERP systems and 2. understand the functionality of ERP systems and 3. perform and unterstand business processes within the ERP system SAP Business ByDesign. Course (type, number of weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every sem ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx	Module coordinator			Module offered by		
5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Contents This course is almed at students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) and Wirtschaftswisses enschaft (Business Management and Economics) interested in the topic. The course is divided up into two parts. In the theoretical part, students will acquire the necessary theoretical knowledge that will serve as a basis for the practical part. The practical exercise will present students with an opportunity to apply their newly a quired knowledge by working with an SAP Business ByDesign system on case studies on the model company. mika. In this context, the human resources, purchasing, sales, service, project management and finance depa ments will be dealt with. The course will introduce students to business processes of an ERP system (Enterprise Resource Planning) usi the example of SAP Business ByDesign. In addition to the basic principles, students will also become familiar with the processes and functionalities. Intend uterrist outcomes After completing the course, the students will be able to 1. reflect technical principles and operational models of ERP system SAP Business ByDesign. Quires information on SWG (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every sem ster, information on SWG (weekly contact hours) and course language available)	-			Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents This course is aimed at students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) and Wirtschaftswissenschaft (Business Management and Economics) interested in the topic. The course is divided up into two parts. In the theoretical part, students will acquire the necessary theoretical knowledge that will serve as a bars is for the practical exercise will present students with an opportunity to apply their newly a quired knowledge by working with an SAP Business ByDesign system on case studies on the model company, mika. In this context, the human resources, purchasing, sales, service, project management and finance depa ments will be dealt with. The course will introduce students to business processes of an ERP system (Enterprise Resource Planning) usi the example of SAP Business ByDesign. In addition to the basic principles, students will also become familiar with the processes and functionalities. Intendel learning outcomes After completing the course, the students will be able to 1. reflect technical principles and operational models of ERP system SAP Business ByDesign. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language - if other than German) V + Ú (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language - if other than German, examination offered - if not every sem ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (appr	ECTS Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
1 semester undergraduate Contents This course is aimed at students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) and Wirtschaftswissenschaft (Business Management and Economics) interested in the topic. The course is divided up into two parts. In the theoretical part, students will acquire the necessary theoretical knowledge that will serve as a basis for the practical part. The practical exercise will present students with an opportunity to apply their newly a quired knowledge by working with an SAP Business ByDesign system on case studies on the model company. mika. In this context, the human resources, purchasing, sales, service, project management and finance depa ments will be dealt with. The course will introduce students to business processes of an ERP system (Enterprise Resource Planning) usi the example of SAP Business ByDesign. In addition to the basic principles, students will also become familiar with the processes and functionalities. Intended learning outcomes After completing the course, the students will be able to reflect technical principles and operational models of ERP system SAP Business ByDesign. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every sem ster, information (approx. 60 minutes) Allocation of places: 30. Bachelor's students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) (180 ECTS credits) will be given preferential consideration when it comes to admission to cour	5 nume	erical grade				
Contents This course is aimed at students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) and Wirtschaftswissenschaft (Business Management and Economics) interested in the topic. The course is divided up into two parts. In the theoretical part, students will acquire the necessary theoretical knowledge that will serve as a basis for the practical part. The practical exercise will present students with an opportunity to apply their newly a quired knowledge by working with an SAP Business ByDesign system on case studies on the model company, mika. In this context, the human resources, purchasing, sales, service, project management and finance depa ments will be dealt with. The course will introduce students to business processes of an ERP system (Enterprise Resource Planning) usi the example of SAP Business ByDesign. In addition to the basic principles, students will also become familiar with the processes and functionalities. Intended learning outcomes After completing the course, the students will be able to 1. reflect technical principles and operational models of ERP system SAP Business ByDesign. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every sem ster, information (approx. 6o minutes) Murtlen examination (approx. 6o minu	Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites			
This course is aimed at students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) and Wirtschaftswissenschaft (Business Management and Economics) interested in the topic. The course is divided up into two parts. In the theoretical part, students will acquire the necessary theoretical knowledge that will serve as a bars is for the practical part. The practical exercise will present students with an opportunity to apply their newly a quired knowledge by working with an SAP Business ByDesign system on case studies on the model company inka. In this context, the human resources, purchasing, sales, service, project management and finance departs will be dealt with. The course will introduce students to business processes of an ERP system (Enterprise Resource Planning) usi the example of SAP Business ByDesign. In addition to the basic principles, students will also become familiar with the processes and functionalities. Intended learning outcomes After completing the course, the students will be able to 1. reflect technical principles and operational models of ERP system SAP Business ByDesign. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offred — if not every sem ster, information (approx. 60 minutes) Allocation of places Number 	1 semester	undergraduate				
senschaft (Business Management and Economics) interested in the topic. The course is divided up into two parts. In the theoretical part, students will acquire the necessary theoretical knowledge that will serve as a ba- sis for the practical part. The practical exercise will present students with an opportunity to apply their newly a quired knowledge by working with an SAP Business ByDesign system on case studies on the model company <i>i</i> mika. In this context, the human resources, purchasing, sales, service, project management and finance depa ments will be dealt with. The course will introduce students to business processes of an ERP system (Enterprise Resource Planning) usi the example of SAP Business ByDesign. In addition to the basic principles, students will also become familiar with the processes and functionalities. Intended learning outcomes After completing the course, the students will be able to 1. reflect technical principles and operational models of ERP systems, 2. understand the functionality of ERP systems and 3. perform and unterstand business processes within the ERP system SAP Business ByDesign. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every sem ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Allocation of places Number of places: 30. Bachelor's students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) (180 ECTS credits) will be given preferential consideration when it comes to admission to courses and assessment in the module component. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4. Additional information	Contents					
 3. perform and unterstand business processes within the ERP system SAP Business ByDesign. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every sem ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Allocation of places Number of places: 30. Bachelor's students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) (180 ECTS credits) will be given preferential consideration when it comes to admission to courses and assessment in the module component. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4. Additional information 	The course will introduce students to business processes of an ERP system (Enterprise Resource Planning) using the example of SAP Business ByDesign. In addition to the basic principles, students will also become familiar with the processes and functionalities. Intended learning outcomes After completing the course, the students will be able to					
V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every sem ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Allocation of places Number of places: 30. Bachelor's students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) (180 ECTS credits) will be given preferential consideration when it comes to admission to courses and assessment in the module component. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4. Additional information						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every sem ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Allocation of places Number of places: 30. Bachelor's students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) (180 ECTS credits) will be given preferential consideration when it comes to admission to courses and assessment in the module component. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4. Additional information		· · · · ·				
ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Allocation of places Number of places: 30. Bachelor's students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) (180 ECTS credits) will be given preferential consideration when it comes to admission to courses and assessment in the module component. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4. Additional information 	V + Ü (no info	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
Allocation of places Number of places: 30. Bachelor's students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) (180 ECTS credits) will be given preferential consideration when it comes to admission to courses and assessment in the module component. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4. Additional information 					tion offered — if not every seme-	
Number of places: 30. Bachelor's students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) (180 ECTS credits) will be given preferential consideration when it comes to admission to courses and assessment in the module component. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4.	written exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)			
credits) will be given preferential consideration when it comes to admission to courses and assessment in the module component. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4. Additional information	Allocation of	places				
	Number of places: 30. Bachelor's students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) (180 ECTS credits) will be given preferential consideration when it comes to admission to courses and assessment in the module component. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4.					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	Additional inf	formation				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
	Referred to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)		

					Abbreviation		
Social Structures in Indian Society 04-IB10-072-m01					04-lB10-072-m01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by			
holder	of the (Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology			
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
10	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semes	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
person,	, family		te). It will equip stud	ents with the metho	ndia, discussing the categories ds and theoretical background		
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes					
		amiliar with the methods understanding of foreign		social anthropology o	of India. They are able to gain a		
Courses	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)		
compor • 0 • 0	nent. 4-IB10· 4-IB10·	1-072: S + V (no informat 2-072: S (no information	ion on SWS (weekly o on SWS (weekly con	contact hours) and c tact hours) and cours			
		s essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-		
Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified be- low. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all indi- vidual assessments.							
 Assessment in module component oq-IB10-1-072: Social Anthropology of India Social Anthropology of India 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade presentation or presentation of project using media aids (approx. 30 to 45 minutes each), each with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1 Language of assessment: German or English Assessment in module component oq-IB10-2-072: Selected topics of Social Anthropology of India 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade presentation (approx. 30 to 45 minutes) or presentation of project (approx. 30 to 45 minutes) using media aids as well as written elaboration (approx. 10 pages) of presentation, weighted 1:1 							
Language of assessment: German or English							
Allocat	Allocation of places						
Additio	nal info	ormation					
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

	päische Gesellschafts- und Handelsrecht.
Dean of the Faculty of Law Fa ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. comple 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Contents German contents available but not translated yet. Dieses Modul bietet eine Einführung in das deutsche und euro Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translate Der/Die Studierende verfügt über Kenntnisse des Gesellschaft schaftsformen, Vertretungsmacht, Haftung, Gründung und Auf	päische Gesellschafts- und Handelsrecht.
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents German contents available but not translated yet. Dieses Modul bietet eine Einführung in das deutsche und euro Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translate Der/Die Studierende verfügt über Kenntnisse des Gesellschaft schaftsformen, Vertretungsmacht, Haftung, Gründung und Auf	. of module(s)
5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents German contents available but not translated yet. Dieses Modul bietet eine Einführung in das deutsche und euro Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translat Der/Die Studierende verfügt über Kenntnisse des Gesellschaft schaftsformen, Vertretungsmacht, Haftung, Gründung und Auf	päische Gesellschafts- und Handelsrecht.
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents German contents available but not translated yet. Dieses Modul bietet eine Einführung in das deutsche und euro Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translat Der/Die Studierende verfügt über Kenntnisse des Gesellschaft schaftsformen, Vertretungsmacht, Haftung, Gründung und Auf	·
1 semester undergraduate Contents German contents available but not translated yet. Dieses Modul bietet eine Einführung in das deutsche und euro Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translat Der/Die Studierende verfügt über Kenntnisse des Gesellschaft schaftsformen, Vertretungsmacht, Haftung, Gründung und Auf	·
Contents German contents available but not translated yet. Dieses Modul bietet eine Einführung in das deutsche und euro Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translat Der/Die Studierende verfügt über Kenntnisse des Gesellschaft schaftsformen, Vertretungsmacht, Haftung, Gründung und Auf	·
German contents available but not translated yet. Dieses Modul bietet eine Einführung in das deutsche und euro Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translat Der/Die Studierende verfügt über Kenntnisse des Gesellschaft schaftsformen, Vertretungsmacht, Haftung, Gründung und Auf	·
Dieses Modul bietet eine Einführung in das deutsche und euro Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translat Der/Die Studierende verfügt über Kenntnisse des Gesellschaft schaftsformen, Vertretungsmacht, Haftung, Gründung und Auf	·
Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translat Der/Die Studierende verfügt über Kenntnisse des Gesellschaft schaftsformen, Vertretungsmacht, Haftung, Gründung und Auf	·
Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translat Der/Die Studierende verfügt über Kenntnisse des Gesellschaft schaftsformen, Vertretungsmacht, Haftung, Gründung und Auf	·
German intended learning outcomes available but not translat Der/Die Studierende verfügt über Kenntnisse des Gesellschaft schaftsformen, Vertretungsmacht, Haftung, Gründung und Auf	ed yet.
Der/Die Studierende verfügt über Kenntnisse des Gesellschaft schaftsformen, Vertretungsmacht, Haftung, Gründung und Auf	ed yet.
schaftsformen, Vertretungsmacht, Haftung, Gründung und Auf	
	lösungen von Gesellschaften sowie über Grundla-
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language $-$ if	other than German)
V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and cour	se language available)
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a be	
written examination (approx. 60 minutes)	
Allocation of places	
Additional information	
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-deg	

	Module title Abbreviation					
Introduction to Statistical Inference and Regression Analysis 12-QWF-G-072-m01						
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	er of the Chair of Econometrics		Faculty of Business Management and Economics			
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)			
5		rical grade				
Duration Module level Other prerequisites						
1 seme		undergraduate				
Conter						
Description: This module deals with random variables and their statistical distributions as well as with the basic terms and methods of inferential statistics. Some of the most famous distributions such as the normal, binomial, poisson or the exponential distribution are introduced in the first half of the course. The second half deals with the fun- damental concepts and techniques used in inferential statistics, including interval estimation and the constructi- on, application and interpretation of hypothesis tests. Additionally, an introduction to multiple regression analy- sis is given towards the end of the course. The knowledge and skills acquired in this course serve as a prerequisite for the course "Computerprakti- kum" ("Computer Lab in Regression Analysis") and the subsequent Master's course "Ökonometrie I" ("Econome- trics I"). Outline of syllabus: 1. Random variables and their distributions 2. Distribution parameters 3. On the importance of the normal distribution 4. Central limit theorems 5. Inferential statistics 6. Interval estimation						
		analysis				
Intended learning outcomes Students acquire a basic knowledge of the techniques necessary for the analysis of random events. They will be familiar with different distributions and their respective parameters. Apart from basic estimation methods for these unknown parameters, students learn how to construct and interpret common statistical tests and are able to apply these to specific economic or business questions. Additionally, students acquire a basic understanding of ordinary least square (OLS), enabling them to read simple scientific papers and to apply these tools to scienti- fic questions.						ethods for and are able nderstanding ols to scienti-
		ces acquired in this cou the subsequent Master'			"Computer Lab in Re	gression
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)						
V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)						
written examination (approx. 120 minutes)						
Allocation of places						
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Bachelor's Economics		or Business Management and		enerated 23-Aug-2021 • exam .80 ECTS) Wirtschaftswissens	-	page 65 / 122

Module title Abbreviation						
Descriptive Statistics and Introduction to Probability 12-Stat-G-072-m01						
Module coordinator		Module offered by				
holder of the Chair of Econometrics	1	Faculty of Business Management and Economics				
ECTS Method of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)				
5 numerical grade						
Duration Module level	Other prerequisites					
	1 semester undergraduate					
Contents						
Contents Description: This module deals with the basic terms and concepts of descriptive statistics, indices and probability calculus. It introduces students to common frequency distributions and fundamental distributional characteristics of one- dimensional data as well as basic concepts and methodology necessary for the description and interpretation of multi-dimensional data. In addition, interpretation and calculation with indices as well as fundamental terms of probability calculus are discussed in the second half of the course. Outline of syllabus: 1. 1. Basic terms in statistics 2. 2. Frequency distributions 3. 3. Distributional characteristics 4. 4. Multi-dimensional data 5. 5. Fundamental probability calculus 7. 7. Random variables and distributions 8. Reading: Assenmacher, W.: Deskriptive Statistik, Springer. Bamberg, G., Baur, F.: Statistik, Oldenbourg. 8. Hartung, J., Elpelt, B., Klösner, KH.: Statistik, Oldenbourg. 1. Hippmann, HD.: Statistik, Schäffer-Poeschel. 1. Leiner, B.: Einführung in die Statistik. 1. Litz, HP.: Statistische Methoden in den Wirtschafts- und Sozialwissenschaften, Oldenbourg. Mosler, K., Schmid, F.: Beschreibende Statistik und Wirtschaftsstatistik, Springer. Schai						
Intended learning outcomes						
Students acquire knowledge of the fundamental terms and concepts of descriptive statistics. In particular, they become familiar with the application and interpretation of common visual and formal tools for descriptive data analysis while simultaneously learning how to competently deal with economic and/or statistical data. On the visual side, this includes knowledge of the construction and interpretation of histograms, bar plots, pie charts, and empirical distribution functions, while on the formal side students learn how to deal with basic distribution nal characteristics and correlation measures. Additionally, students are familiarized with index calculus and interpretation (in particular the Laspeyres and the Paasche price index) as well as with the most fundamental concepts and terms of probability calculus. The competences acquired in this course serve as a prerequisite for "Introductory Statistics II".						
Courses (type, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)			
V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)			
Method of assessment (type, scope, la ster, information on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-			
written examination (approx. 120 minutes)						

Allocation of places

Additional information

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Introduction to Market-Oriented Management					12-Mark-G-072-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	<u> </u>
		Chair of Business Manag	ement and Marke-	· · · ·	Management and Economics
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5		rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	Its				
Conten	module it:	e, students will acquire tl eholder approach as a st			nted management. riented management will be ex-
plaineo ling. Th al purc	d and e ne cour: hasing	xemplified in the 5 class se will focus not only on	ical steps: situation a the behavioural appr introducing students	nalysis, objectives, s oaches of consumer to the fundamental	strategies, tools and control- behaviour but also on industri- principles of market research ba
1. Mark 2. Expl 3. Func 4. Strat	anatior lament tegic m	entrepreneurship and bu ns of consumer behaviou als of market research arketing; marketing tools ocial responsibility versi	s -	lue	
Wiesba Hombu Untern Hombu Untern Kroebe Meffert zepte - Meffert 4th ed. Meyer, Wiesba Porter, New Yo Simon, baden	, T. / Sv aden 20 arg, Ch. ehmen urg, Ch. ehmen er-Riel, V t, H. / B - Instru t, H. / B - Instru t, H. / B aden 19 M. E.: V ork 2010 , H. / Fa 2009.	211. : Grundlagen des Market sführung, 4th revised an : Grundlagen des Market sführung, 3rd ed., Wiesb W. /Weinberg, P.: Konsur Burman, Ch / Kirchgeorg, mente Praxisbeispiele Burman, Ch / Becker, Ch. gart 2010. conomische Organisation 295. Wettbewerbsvorteile S 4. (Original: Porter, M.: C	tingmanagements: Ein d exp. ed., Wiesbade tingmanagements: Ein aden, 2012a. mentenverhalten, 9th M.: Marketing Grun , 11th revised and exp : Internationales Mark der Industrie: Netzwo pitzenleistungen erref ompetitive Advantage	nführung in Strategie n 2012. nführung in Strategie ed., Munich 2009. dlagen marktorientio ed., Wiesbaden 20 keting-Management erkarrangements zw ichen und behaupter e, New York 1985.)	dungen, 4th revised and exp. ed e, Instrumente, Umsetzung und e, Instrumente, Umsetzung und erter Unternehmensführung: Ko 12. Ein markenorientierter Ansatz ischen Markt und Unternehmun n, 8th ed., Campus Frankfurt / ng Umsetzung, 3rd ed., Wies-
			ing of husings	moment and are all	to classify the lyne with the sure
matica	lly. In a				e to classify the knowledge syste he conventional problem fields c
-	c (tupo				
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Allocation of places

Additional information

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module title					Abbreviation	
Investment and Finance. An Introduction					12-1&F-G-072-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Business Management, Banking and Finance			ement, Banking and	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Content: This course offers an introduction to principles of financial mathematics, several methods of capital budgeting and principles of financial economics. Outline of syllabus: 1. Principles of financial mathematics 2. Fundamental concepts 3. Problems of investment and finance in one commodity world under certainty 4. Problems of investment and finance in one commodity world under uncertainty 5. Problems of investment and finance in one commodities world under uncertainty 6. Capital market and corporate financing in Germany Intended learning outcomes After completing the course "Principles of Investments and Finance", the students will be able (i) to understand the fundamentals in financial mathematics and solve several problems, e.g. via the PV ap- proach; (ii) to address the central problems in intertemporal allocation given different capital market scenarios; (iii) to budget and calculate the optimal useful life given static and dynamic investment approaches under the consideration of several other investment opportunities and the capital market scenario, especially the influence of taxes.						
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)						
written examination (approx. 60 minutes)						
Allocation of places						
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title					Abbreviation	
Introdu	Introduction to Economic Policy 12-WiPo-G-072-m01					
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Economic Order and Social Policy				Faculty of Business Management and Economics		
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Management and E	conomics
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade						
5						
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
	1 semester undergraduate					
Conten	ts					
L .						
Descrip		nsists of six chapters. T	bo first chaptor illustr	atos what oconomist	s have in mind wher	roforring
		conomic policy" and di				
		tives that are set out ir				
		aw for Promoting Stab				
		lata to evaluate the de				
possib	le prob	lems and demonstrates	s actions the governme	ent may take to cure t	the problems.	
0	. 6 . 11					
Outline 1. Intro						
		iomic Policy"?				
		economic policy				
		of economic policy				
		of economic policy				
2. Full e						
		e status quo of the labo	our market			
		unemployment				
		ur market problems				
	3. Price level stabilityEmpirics: inflation, deflation or price stability?					
		nflation and deflation	e stability:			
		e instability				
	•	cting relationship betw	een full employment a	nd stable prices		
		cles and economic gro		·		
		rent situation of the wo	, .		/th	
		cyclical fluctuations an		-		
		roeconomic instabilitie	s and means to facilita	ite economic growth		
		oreign trade ances of payments of (Sermany Europe and t	he World		
		nacroeconomic imbala				
		abilities in foreign trade				
		ribution				
		distribution of income		/elopment		
		an increase in income i				
- Cure for inequality and redistribution						
Intended learning outcomes						
	-	gain a basic understan	-			
	on a number of macroeconomic models (AS/AD, IS/LM, phillips curve, labor market equilibria, Solow model, Be-					
-		etc.), students study t	-		-	
		s in which situations s				-
		terventions may be har onomic situations and				
		uation of a country on t				
		on different models.	ne busis of empirical f	nacroccononne udla	and to explain the p	
		or Business Management and	JMU Würzburg • g	enerated 23-Aug-2021 • exam	n. reg. data re-	page 71 / 122
Economics				80 ECTS) Wirtschaftswissens		

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German)

V + \ddot{U} (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Fundamentals of Information Economics and Incentive Systems 12-ARS-091-m01 Module coordinator Module offered by Managing Director of the Institute of Economics Faculty of Business Management and Econom ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents On the basis of the fundamental principles of decision and information economics, this course will discu: makes accounting information useful for decision-making processes and how we can distinguish betwee concepts of decision usefulness and incentive usefulness. The course will then move on to discuss typica trolling tools such as budgeting, ratios and transfer prices and will investigate these in terms of their ince usefulness. Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Die Studierenden können grundsätzlich beurteilen, ob ein Rechnungslegungssystem entscheidungsrelev formationen liefert und welche verhaltenssteuernden Wirkungen es möglicherweise entfaltet. Sie haben g wie mit Hilfe von rechnungswesenbasierten Controlling- Instrumenten das Verhalten der Entscheidungstr Unterster Ausgestaltungen solcher Instrumente in der Praxis an Beispielen wie etwa der Deutschen haben AG kennengelernt. Courses (type, number of weekly contac	Module	e title				Abbreviation
Managing Director of the Institute of Economics Faculty of Business Management and Econom ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents On the basis of the fundamental principles of decision and information economics, this course will discuss makes accounting information useful for decision-making processes and how we can distinguish betwee concepts of decision usefulness and incentive usefulness. The course will then move on to discuss typica trolling tools such as budgeting, ratios and transfer prices and will investigate these in terms of their ince usefulness. Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Die Studierenden können grundsätzlich beurteilen, ob ein Rechnungslegungssystem entscheidungsrelev formationen liefert und welche verhaltenssteuernden Wirkungen es möglicherweise entfaltet. Sie haben s wie mit Hilfe von rechnungswesenbasierten Controlling- Instrumenten das Verhalten der Entscheidungstrelwaben konkrete Ausgestaltungen solcher Instrumente in der Praxis an Beispielen wie etwa der Deutschen hahn AG kennengelernt. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every	Fundamentals of Information Economics and Incentive Systems 12-ARS-091-m01					
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents On the basis of the fundamental principles of decision and information economics, this course will discus makes accounting information useful for decision-making processes and how we can distinguish betwee concepts of decision usefulness and incentive usefulness. The course will them move on to discuss typica trolling tools such as budgeting, ratios and transfer prices and will investigate these in terms of their ince usefulness. Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Die Studierenden können grundsätzlich beurteilen, ob ein Rechnungslegungssystem entscheidungsrelev formationen liefert und welche verhaltenssteuernden Wirkungen es möglicherweise entfaltet. Sie haben § wie mit Hilfe von rechnungswesenbasierten Controlling- Instrumenten das Verhalten der Entscheidungstr Unternehmen gezielt gesteuert werden kann und wo die Grenzen solcher Instrumente liegen. Die Studieren haben konkrete Ausgestaltungen solcher Instrumente liegen. Die Studieren haben konkrete Ausgestaltungen solcher Instrumente in der Praxis an Beispielen wie etwa der Deutschen hansa AG und der Deutschen Bahn AG kennengelernt. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type	Module coordinator				Module offered by	
5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Contents On the basis of the fundamental principles of decision and information economics, this course will discus makes accounting information useful for decision-making processes and how we can distinguish betwee concepts of decision usefulness and incentive usefulness. The course will then move on to discuss typica trolling tools such as budgeting, ratios and transfer prices and will investigate these in terms of their ince usefulness. Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Die Studierenden können grundsätzlich beurteilen, ob ein Rechnungslegungssystem entscheidungsrelev formationen liefert und welche verhaltenssteuernden Wirkungen es möglicherweise entfaltet. Sie haben g wie mit Hilfe von rechnungswesenbasierten Controlling- Instrumenten das Verhalten der Entscheidungstrel haben konkrete Ausgestaltungen solcher Instrumente in der Praxis an Beispielen wie etwa der Deutschen hansa AG und der Deutschen Bahn AG kennengelernt. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Û (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) <	Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of	Economics	Faculty of Busines	s Management and Economics
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents On the basis of the fundamental principles of decision and information economics, this course will discuss makes accounting information useful for decision-making processes and how we can distinguish betwee concepts of decision usefulness and incentive usefulness. The course will then move on to discuss typication trolling tools such as budgeting, ratios and transfer prices and will investigate these in terms of their inceusefulness. Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Die Studierenden können grundsätzlich beurteilen, ob ein Rechnungslegungssystem entscheidungsrelev formationen liefert und welche verhaltenssteuernden Wirkungen es möglicherweise entfaltet. Sie haben § wie mit Hilfe von rechnungswesenbasierten Controlling- Instrumenten das Verhalten der Entscheidungstrelwaite haben konkrete Ausgestaltungen solcher Instrumente in der Praxis an Beispielen wie etwa der Deutschen hansa AG und der Deutschen Bahn AG kennengelernt. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Aldictional information	ECTS			Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
1 semester undergraduate Contents	5	nume	rical grade			
Contents On the basis of the fundamental principles of decision and information economics, this course will discu: makes accounting information useful for decision-making processes and how we can distinguish betwee concepts of decision usefulness and incentive usefulness. The course will then move on to discuss typica trolling tools such as budgeting, ratios and transfer prices and will investigate these in terms of their ince usefulness. Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Die Studierenden können grundsätzlich beurteilen, ob ein Rechnungslegungssystem entscheidungsrelev formationen liefert und welche verhaltenssteuernden Wirkungen es möglicherweise entfaltet. Sie haben § wie mit Hilfe von rechnungswesenbasierten Controlling- Instrumenten das Verhalten der Entscheidungstr Unternehmen gezielt gesteuert werden kann und wo die Grenzen solcher Instrumente liegen. Die Studiere haben konkrete Ausgestaltungen solcher Instrumente in der Praxis an Beispielen wie etwa der Deutschen hansa AG und der Deutschen Bahn AG kennengelernt. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)	Duratio	on		Other prerequisites	;	
On the basis of the fundamental principles of decision and information economics, this course will discuss makes accounting information useful for decision-making processes and how we can distinguish betwee concepts of decision usefulness and incentive usefulness. The course will then move on to discuss typicat trolling tools such as budgeting, ratios and transfer prices and will investigate these in terms of their incerusefulness. Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Die Studierenden können grundsätzlich beurteilen, ob ein Rechnungslegungssystem entscheidungsrelev formationen liefert und welche verhaltenssteuernden Wirkungen es möglicherweise entfaltet. Sie haben s wie mit Hilfe von rechnungswesenbasierten Controlling- Instrumenten das Verhalten der Entscheidungstre Unternehmen gezielt gesteuert werden kann und wo die Grenzen solcher Instrumente liegen. Die Studiere haben konkrete Ausgestaltungen solcher Instrumente in der Praxis an Beispielen wie etwa der Deutschen hansa AG und der Deutschen Bahn AG kennengelernt. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Allocation of places	1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
makes accounting information useful for decision-making processes and how we can distinguish betwee concepts of decision usefulness and incentive usefulness. The course will then move on to discuss typicat trolling tools such as budgeting, ratios and transfer prices and will investigate these in terms of their ince- usefulness. Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Die Studierenden können grundsätzlich beurteilen, ob ein Rechnungslegungssystem entscheidungsrelev formationen liefert und welche verhaltenssteuernden Wirkungen es möglicherweise entfaltet. Sie haben s wie mit Hilfe von rechnungswesenbasierten Controlling- Instrumenten das Verhalten der Entscheidungstr Unternehmen gezielt gesteuert werden kann und wo die Grenzen solcher Instrumente liegen. Die Studiere haben konkrete Ausgestaltungen solcher Instrumente in der Praxis an Beispielen wie etwa der Deutschen hansa AG und der Deutschen Bahn AG kennengelernt. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Allocation of places 	Conten	Its				
haben konkrete Ausgestaltungen solcher Instrumente in der Praxis an Beispielen wie etwa der Deutschen hansa AG und der Deutschen Bahn AG kennengelernt. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Allocation of places Additional information	usefulr Intende German Die Stu formati wie mit	ness. ed lear n inten idieren ionen li t Hilfe v	ning outcomes ded learning outcomes den können grundsätz efert und welche verha ron rechnungswesenba	available but not trans lich beurteilen, ob ein F altenssteuernden Wirku ssierten Controlling- Ins	slated yet. Rechnungslegungss Ingen es möglicherv strumenten das Verh	ystem entscheidungsrelevante In veise entfaltet. Sie haben gelernt ialten der Entscheidungsträger in
V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Allocation of places Additional information	haben hansa	konkre AG und	te Ausgestaltungen so der Deutschen Bahn A	lcher Instrumente in de AG kennengelernt.	r Praxis an Beispiel	en wie etwa der Deutschen Luft-
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Allocation of places Additional information						
Additional information	Metho ster, in	d of ass format	sessment (type, scope, on on whether module	language — if other th can be chosen to earn	an German, examina	
	Allocat	ion of _l	olaces			
	Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
	 Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination re	gulations for teaching-	degree programmes)

the application of the on process starting wit o core elements: 1. "C how can companies p	Only after succ. com Other prerequisites an overview of essent eoretical concepts to h the idea and ending reating Value": how coording the termined	· · · · · ·						
air of Entrepreneurship of grading al grade odule level ndergraduate rovide students with a the application of the on process starting wit o core elements: 1. "C how can companies p uch as world-class res	Only after succ. com Other prerequisites an overview of essent eoretical concepts to h the idea and ending reating Value": how coording the termined	Faculty of Business Management and Economics npl. of module(s) ial topics of innovation management. Particular er practical examples and cases. The course will dev g with the market entry of an innovation. The course can companies create something new? and 2. "Pro- is? The course will use practical examples from nu						
of grading al grade odule level ndergraduate rovide students with a the application of the on process starting wit o core elements: 1. "C how can companies p uch as world-class res	Only after succ. com Other prerequisites an overview of essent eoretical concepts to h the idea and ending reating Value": how coording the termined	ial topics of innovation management. Particular er practical examples and cases. The course will dev g with the market entry of an innovation. The cours can companies create something new? and 2. "Pro ns? The course will use practical examples from nu						
al grade odule level ndergraduate rovide students with a the application of the on process starting wit o core elements: 1. "C how can companies p uch as world-class res	 Other prerequisites an overview of essent eoretical concepts to h the idea and ending reating Value": how c profit from innovation	ial topics of innovation management. Particular er practical examples and cases. The course will dev g with the market entry of an innovation. The cours can companies create something new? and 2. "Pro- ns? The course will use practical examples from nu						
odule level ndergraduate rovide students with a the application of the on process starting wit o core elements: 1. "C how can companies p uch as world-class res	 an overview of essent eoretical concepts to h the idea and ending reating Value": how c profit from innovation	ial topics of innovation management. Particular er practical examples and cases. The course will dev g with the market entry of an innovation. The cours can companies create something new? and 2. "Pro ns? The course will use practical examples from nu						
ndergraduate rovide students with a the application of the on process starting wit o core elements: 1. "C how can companies p uch as world-class res	 an overview of essent eoretical concepts to h the idea and ending reating Value": how c profit from innovation	ial topics of innovation management. Particular er practical examples and cases. The course will dev g with the market entry of an innovation. The cours can companies create something new? and 2. "Pro ns? The course will use practical examples from nu						
rovide students with a the application of the on process starting wit o core elements: 1. "C how can companies p uch as world-class res	eoretical concepts to h the idea and ending reating Value": how c profit from innovation	practical examples and cases. The course will dev g with the market entry of an innovation. The cours can companies create something new? and 2. "Pro- ns? The course will use practical examples from nu						
the application of the on process starting wit o core elements: 1. "C how can companies p uch as world-class res	eoretical concepts to h the idea and ending reating Value": how c profit from innovation	practical examples and cases. The course will dev g with the market entry of an innovation. The cours can companies create something new? and 2. "Pro- ns? The course will use practical examples from nu						
the application of the on process starting wit o core elements: 1. "C how can companies p uch as world-class res	eoretical concepts to h the idea and ending reating Value": how c profit from innovation	practical examples and cases. The course will dev g with the market entry of an innovation. The cours can companies create something new? and 2. "Pro- ns? The course will use practical examples from nu						
goutcomes								
5 outcomes								
module students are ance of innovations s of innovations roduct Development p n the innovation proce ance of intellectual pr ations diffuse in the m	rocess ess operty rights							
umber of weekly conta	act hours, language —	- if other than German)						
ation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language available)						
sment (type, scope, la on whether module c		an German, examination offered — if not every sen a bonus)						
written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Language of assessment: German, English								
Allocation of places								
Additional information								
	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
n								

Module title					Abbreviation	
Interna	tional	Trade			12-IntH-091-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of International Mac	croeconomics	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
This mo	odule w	vill discuss explanations	of international trade			
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes				
Germar	n inten	ded learning outcomes av	vailable but not trans	lated yet.		
		den können die Bestimm naftlichen Auswirkungen		rnationalen Handels	erklären und ihre sektoralen und	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	- if other than Germa	n)	
V + Ü (r	no infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
written	exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)			
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
Manag	Managerial Accounting 12-IntUR-G-072-m01					
Module coordinator Module offered by						
holder o ting	of the C	Chair of Business Manage	ement and Accoun-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	numei	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Conten						
This co	urse of	fers an introduction to ai	ms and methods of n	nanagerial accountin	ng (cost accounting).	
2. Mana 3. Diffe 4. Cost 5. Job c 6. Cost 7. Budg 8. Cost 9. Cost Reading Coenen Friedl/H	agerial agerial rent typ centre osting centre reting a volume inform g: berg/F lofman	abus: accounting and financial accounting: basic terms bes of costs accounting based on tota based on total costs accounting and job costi ind cost-variance analysi e-profit analysis ation and operating decis ischer/Günther: Kostenre n/Pedell: Kostenrechnur ditions)	al costs ng based on direct/v s sions echnung und Kostena	analyse, Stuttgart.	ung.	
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes				
(i) set o (ii) defin the term (iii) app	ne the ne	basic methods of interna	mpany's internal acc nal enterprise compu l corporate accountir	ounting and control; ting restriction and c ng and control on a fu		
Course	s (type,	number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
V + Ü (r	io infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language availa	able)	
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
written examination (approx. 60 minutes)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module	e title		Abbreviation		
Investn	nent and Finance - Advanced	l Level		12-I&F-F-072-m01	
Module coordinator Module offered by					
holder Finance	of the Chair of Business Ma	nagement, Banking and	Faculty of Busine	ss Management and Economics	
ECTS	Method of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	numerical grade				
Duratio	on Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme					
Conten	ts				
1. Choid 2. Portf 3. Main 4. Taxe	e of syllabus: ce under uncertainty folio selection n features of the capital mark s and business financing ncy theory and business fina				
	ed learning outcomes	nemg			
After cc (i) to ur (ii) to e (iii) der	ompletion of the module "Inv nderstand the basics of a rat xplain the optimal asset allo	ional investment and fin ocation in theory and to s erstanding of the fundar	ancing behavior u solve several case s	nder uncertainty;	
Course	s (type, number of weekly co	ontact hours, language –	- if other than Gern	nan)	
V + Ü (r	no information on SWS (wee	kly contact hours) and co	ourse language ava	ailable)	
	d of assessment (type, scop formation on whether modu			nation offered — if not every seme	
written examination (approx. 60 minutes)					
Allocat	ion of places				
	r of places: 100. Uniform reg 8 (subject-specific provision			mber of places are laid down in	
Additio	nal information				
Referre	d to in LPO I (examination r	egulations for teaching-	degree programme	s)	

Module title					Abbreviation	
Seminar: Investment and Finance					12-I&F-FS-072-m01	
Module	coordi	nator		Module offered by		
holder o Finance	f the C	hair of Business Manage	ement, Banking and	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS	Metho	d of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	numer	ical grade				
Duratior	1 [Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes	ter	undergraduate				
Content	5					
After cor fields of	d learn npletir invest				l detailed knowledge of important indings in a written assignment	
		number of weekly conta	ct hours. language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
		ion on SWS (weekly cont				
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			ation offered — if not every seme-	
term paper (approx. 20 pages) and presentation (approx. 20 minutes), weighted 2:1						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title Abbreviation						
Business Cycles and Stabilization Policy12-Konj1-F-072-m01						
Module	e coordinator		Module offered by	·		
holder	of the Chair of Monetary Policy	and International	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics		
Econon	nics					
ECTS	Method of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	numerical grade					
Duratio		Other prerequisites	i			
1 seme	ster undergraduate					
Conten	ts					
so take moneta will also	a closer look at investment, on ary and fiscal policy can safegua o invite an expert to give a prac	e of the main cycle-m ard the business cycle	nakers. Afterwards, v e. Special attention v	will be given to the euro area. We		
Intende	ed learning outcomes					
(i) are e (ii) lear (iii) are	urse offers an introduction into exposed to 1st and 2nd order dif n how business cycle indicator supplied with up to date know which enables them to critically	fference equations ar are constructed; ledge on the interacti	nd learn how to solve on of business cycle	e them; es, asset markets and economic		
Course	s (type, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)		
V + Ü (r	no information on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)		
	d of assessment (type, scope, la formation on whether module c			ition offered — if not every seme-		
written	examination (approx. 60 minut	es)				
Allocation of places						
Number of places: 50. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4.						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title					Abbreviation	
Cost A	ccounti	ng for Decision Making a	and Control		12-KR-082-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
		Chair of Chair of Business	5 Management, Con-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	Its					
tions (t Intende This me accourt	he role ed lear odule p nting wi	of controls; deviation ar ning outcomes provides competences in	order to apply systen king and internal con	ns of full- and direct trol processes. The s	ons) and internal control calcula- costing, cost and performance goal is to promote analytical thin-	
		, number of weekly conta		•	22	
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)						
written examination (approx. 60 minutes)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Pafarrad to in LPO L (examination regulations for teaching degree programmes)						

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module title Abbreviation							
Macroeconomics 1 12-Mak1-G-072-mo1						01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by	<u> </u>		
holder	of the (Chair of International N	lacroeconomics	Faculty of Business	Management and E	Economics	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate					
Conten	its						
Description: This module covers basic macroeconomic relationships, the declaration of employment, production, interest, current and capital account, nominal and real exchange rate, prices and inflation - in the long run (with flexible wages and prices) and in the short term (with fixed wages and prices). The course will familiarise students with concepts which are of central importance in a globalised environment (e. g. interest rate arbitrage, foreign ex- change risk, purchasing power parity). The explanations will be applied to current issues (e. g. current account balances in the global economy; questions related to the European monetary union and the global financial cri- sis). Outline of syllabus: 1. Macroeconomic issues and characteristics - Issues of macroeconomics - The measurement of economic activity 2. Long-term relationships - The classic long-term model of the closed economy - Money and Inflation - The classic long-term model of a small open economy - Unemployment 3. Short and medium-term relationships - Fluctuations of economic activity: an introduction - The IS-LM model of a closed economy - The IS-LM model of an open economy - The IS-LM model of an open economy						with flexible udents with foreign ex- ent account	
The lat N. Greg also re Olivier by Oliv Michae	 - Conclusion and outlook Reading: The latest editions of the following textbooks: N. Gregory Mankiw: Macroeconomics [students are recommended to read the original English edition; they may also read the German translation] Olivier Blanchard and David H. Johnson, Macroeconomics Prentice Hall; [a German-language edition of the book by Oliver Blanchard and Gerhard Illing is available from Pearson Studium]. Michael Burda and Charles Wyplosz: Macroeconomics. A European text. To illustrate the lecture, case studies in particular will be developed in which more current sources are used. 						
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
This expertise enables the students to penetrate economically-intuitively and analytically macroeconomic inter- actions and problems in the course of advancing globalization and to deal with these arguments. Students learn to interpret on a scientific basis the impact of macroeconomic developments in individual economic actors (busi- nesses, households, the state).							
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)							
V + Ü (I	V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)						
Bachelor's	with 1 ma	or Business Management and	MU Wiirzburg • ج	enerated 23-Aug-2021 • exam	1. reg. data re-	page 81 / 122	
Economics				80 ECTS) Wirtschaftswissens	-	F-30 01 / 122	

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Allocation of places

Additional information

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
Macroe	conom	ics 2			12-Mak2-G-072-m01	
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the Q	Chair of Public Finance		Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Description: The lecture provides an introduction to long run or dynamic issues of macroeconomic theory and policy. Contents: 1. Phillips curve and dynamic model 2. Growth theory and policy 3. Microeconomic foundations of macroeconomics 4. Macroeconomic policy Lecture notes to be provided by Chair. Intended learning outcomes After completing the course "Makroökonomie 2" students are familiar with the most important concepts of grow- th theory, they know the microeconomic foundations of modern macroeconomic theory and understand the in-						
		nces of policy reforms by number of weekly conta			n)	
		mation on SWS (weekly conta				
Method	l of ass		nguage — if other tha	an German, examina	tion offered — if not every seme-	
written examination (approx. 60 minutes)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)		

Module title Abbreviation						
Market Resea	rch		12-MaFo-F-072-m01			
Module coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder of the ting	Chair of Business Manag	ement and Marke-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics		
ECTS Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5 nume	rical grade					
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semester	undergraduate					
Contents						
methods and scientific stud	will thus equip them with lies.			well as multivariate statistical nduct practical and empirical		
Intended lear	ning outcomes					
Die Studieren		nisse moderner Mark	tforschungsmethode	en und multivariater statistischer chen empirischen Studien.		
Courses (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)		
V + Ü (no info	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)		
	sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-		
written examination (approx. 60 minutes)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

--

Module title Abbreviation						
Mathematics 1 for students in Economics 10-M-MWW1-072-m01						
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Dean o	of Studi	es Mathematik (Mathema	atics)	Institute of Mathem	natics	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	Its					
Theory	of real	valued functions in one	or two variables.			
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		earns basic mathematica conomical modelling.	l techniques in analy	sis. He/She is able to	o apply these methods to simple	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
V + Ü (I	no infoi	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-	
written	exami	nation (approx. 120 minu	tes)			
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)		

Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Mathematics 2 for students in Economics 10-M-MWW2-072-m01						
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Dean o	f Studi	es Mathematik (Mathema	atics)	Institute of Mathem	natics	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Theory	of real-	valued functions in seve	ral variables and bas	ics in linear algebra.		
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		eepens his/her knowledg simple problems in eco		rns basic linear alge	bra. He/She is able to apply the-	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	· if other than Germa	ın)	
1) Ü + V	no infoi	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
written	exami	nation (approx. 120 minu	tes)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	Additional information					
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation			
Microeconomics 3 12-Mik ₃ -F-072-m01								
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by				
holder	of the Q	Chair of Public Finance		Faculty of Business	Management and Economics			
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)				
5		rical grade						
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites					
1 semes		undergraduate						
Descrip This lec will first ve on st	Contents Description: This lecture deals with the allocative tasks of the government in a market economy. In this context, the lecture will first develop the theory of market failure and will then describe the positive effects government activities ha- ve on such market allocations.							
Outline 1. Alloca 2. Exter 3. Publi	ative fo nal effe	oundations of welfare ecc ects	nomics					
Intende	ed learn	ning outcomes						
nomy sa and to a	atisfies apply t	these conditions. They a	are able to discuss the fixed of the fixed o	e central role of gove . envireonmental po	fficiency and when a market eco- ernment in a market economy licy). Of course, students should			
Courses	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)			
V + Ü (n	io infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	urse language availa	able)			
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-			
written	examir	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)					
Allocati	ion of p	olaces						
		ces: 20. Uniform regulati pecific provisions) regare			er of places are laid down in the			
Additio	nal inf	ormation						
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-d	legree programmes)				

Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Microeconomics 1					12-Mik1-G-072-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
	holder of the Chair of Economics, Information and Contract Economics			Faculty of Business Management and Economics		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	tes		
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
Conten	Contents					

The lecture covers the following topics

Theory of the household:

- 1. Utility maximisation under constraints
- 2. Comparative statics
- 3. Income and substitution effects
- 4. Labour supply
- 5. Intertemporal consumption / savings decisions

Theory of the firm:

- 6. Production functions (technology)
- 7. Profit maximisation
- 8. Long run versus short run cost minimisation
- 9. Supply of goods

Intended learning outcomes

Students are systematically trained in microeconomic methods relevant in household and firm theory. Accordingly, they will know how to solve optimization problems under constraints. These scientific methods will serve as useful in many fields of specialization in economics and business administration. In particular, studends know analytically how to analyze the impact of changes in the economic environment, e.g., wages, interest rates, income on individual decision making.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Microe	Microeconomics 2 12-Mik2-G-072-m01						
Module coordinator Module offered by							
holder	of the (Chair of Industrial Econor	nics	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Contents							
Outline of syllabus: 1. Cost minimisation 2. Profit maximisation and the supply function 3. Short-run market equilibrium 4. Long-run market equilibrium 5. Government interventions 6. Monopoly 7. Pricing strategies with market power 8. Introduction to game theory 9. Strategic interaction and oligopoly Intended learning outcomes							
ferent r the so-o of view tervent to them nomic a	narket called o is desi ions. Tl n. In alr actors r	structures; namely perfeo oligopoly markets. Ultima rable. Using our models, ne knowledge that studen nost all business and ecc	ctly competitive mark ately, we are intereste we will also try to an nts gain in this course pnomics lectures mar dents will thus learn	ets, monopoly mark ed in whether the ma alyze the consequer e will be in their futu kets play a role. It al the important buildi	e behavior of a company in dif- ets and all forms in between, whet results from a social point aces of different government in- re course of studies of benefits so discussed in detail how eco- ng blocks of economic thought.		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)		
V + Ü (r	no infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)		
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-		
written	examiı	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)			
		(
L							

Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Multinational Enterprises					12-MultE-091-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
Managing Director of the Institute of Business Management			usiness Manage-	Faculty of Business Management and Economics			
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semester undergraduate							
Conten	Contents						

This module will be discontinued, no courses are offered currently or will be offered in future.

This may be due to one of the following reasons:

- the module belongs to a version of the examination regulations that no longer has any enrolled students
- the lecturer who offered the course is no longer employed at the University of Würzburg
- the contents are no longer taught and were substituted with comparable offers

For more information, please contact the Office of the Dean of Studies of the Faculty of Business Management and Economics.

Intended learning outcomes

Due to the lack of relevance, no learing outcomes description is available because no courses are held for this module.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

written examination (60 minutes)

Allocation of places

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Econon	Economic Basics of Risk Management 12-Risk-082-mo1						
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	·		
holder of the Chair of Economics, Information and Contract Faculty of Business Management and Econom Economics					Management and Economics		
ECTS	Methe	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	graduate					
Conten	ts						
3. Axion 4. Insur 5. Optin 6. Adve 7. Mora	matic for rance c mal po erse sel al Haza	ection		(Neumann/Morgens	tern, Savage)		
		ning outcomes					
1. expla 2. apply	ain the y the ir	ing the course students a results of the economic t wolved methods to given n which real life situatior	heory of decisions u simple examples on	their own,			
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	· if other than Germa	ın)		
V + Ü (r	no info	rmation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)		
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-		
written	exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)				
Allocat	ion of _l	places					
Additional information							
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module co holder of t Organisati ECTS M	he Chair of Human Resource	-	Module offered by Faculty of Business	12-P&O-FS-072-m01 Management and Economics		
holder of t Organisati ECTS M 5 nu Duration	he Chair of Human Resource on ethod of grading Imerical grade	-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics		
Organisati ECTS Mo 5 nu Duration	on ethod of grading Imerical grade	-		Management and Economics		
5 nu Duration	imerical grade	Only after succ. con	nnl of module(s)			
Duration						
	Module level	l				
1 comocto		Other prerequisites	i			
1 Semeste	r undergraduate					
Contents						
	vill write a seminar paper on anagement and organisation		d discuss current iss	ues in the field of human re-		
Intended l	earning outcomes					
The stude	nts learn to handle, formulat	e in own words, pres	ent, and discuss cur	rent research literature.		
Courses (t	ype, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)		
S (no infor	mation on SWS (weekly con	tact hours) and cours	e language available	(غ		
	assessment (type, scope, la nation on whether module c			ition offered — if not every seme-		
term pape	r (15 to 20 pages) and prese	ntation (approx. 20 m	ninutes), weighted 2:	1		
Allocation	of places					
Additional information						
Referred to	o in LPO I (examination regu	llations for teaching-	degree programmes)			

Module title Abbreviation							
Humar	Human Resource Management & Organizational Theory12-P&O-F-072-m01						
Modul	Module coordinator Module offered by						
holder Organi		Chair of Human Resource	Management and	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ester	undergraduate					
Conter	nts						
ganisa	tion.	be provided during lect		results from the are	a of personnel economics and or-		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
					ries, estimation techniques and s of text books and scientifc lite-		
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)		
V + Ü (no info	mation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)		
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-		
writter	n exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)				
Allocat	tion of _l	olaces					
Number of places: 100. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4.							
Additional information							
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)			

Module title					Abbreviation	
	Philosophy and the sciences 06-B-P2-072-m01					
Module coordinator Modul				Module offered by		
holder	of the C	Chair of Theoretical Philos	sophy	Institute of Philosop	bhy	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
10	numei	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
		o the theory of intellectua osophical bases of the na			humanities and the social	
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes				
al intell ability t limits o thought sophica	Intended learning outcomes: Content-related outcomes: - insight into the relationship of philosophy to individu- al intellectual disciplines - ability to reflect on the historical and intellectual origins of our knowledge culture - ability to organise topics into overarching historical, social, and political schemata - insight into the scope and limits of various intellectual disciplines - knowledge of, and ability to criticise, basic assumptions in systems of thought, culture, and knowledge Formal outcomes (skills to be tested in assessments): - ability to analyse philo- sophical texts and issues - ability to organise concepts and philosophical positions into overarching intellectual schemata - ability to present philosophical positions in a structured and linguistically appropriate manner					
Courses	s (type,	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)	
compor • 0 • 0	nent. 6-B-P2 6-B-P2	-1-072: S (no information -2-072: S (no information	on SWS (weekly con on SWS (weekly con	tact hours) and cours tact hours) and cour	se language available)	
		e ssment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
	less st	ated otherwise, successf			e components as specified be- successful completion of all indi-	
 Assessment in module component o6-B-P2-1-072: Philosophical principles of arts and humanities 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade written examination (approx. 120 minutes) Assessment in module component o6-B-P2-2-072: Philosophical principles of natural sciences and technology 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade written examination (approx. 120 minutes) 						
Allocati	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal info	ormation				
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					

--

Module title					Abbreviation		
Worksh	Workshop Corporate Planning 12-PU-092-m01						
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder ting	of the (Chair of Business Manage	ement and Marke-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5		rical grade		• • • •			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme		undergraduate					
Conten	ts		L				
Contents This module will equip students with the theoretical and practical background for founding a business. The course will focus on the business plan comprising the development of a novel and innovative business idea, a related customer potential and competition analysis, a marketing plan, an implementation schedule as well as a strategy concept/business model and an opportunities and threats analysis. The course will provide students with an opportunity to develop, over the course of one semester, a business plan or business concept for a business idea (either given or of their own choice). The course will use a combination of lectures and team exercises. Students will be expected to complete the largest part of the work on the business plan for their business idea independently between seminar sessions, either alone or in teams. Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet Sensibilisierung der Studierenden für eine unternehmerische Perspektive und Erwerb unternehmerischer Handlungskompetenzen Erwerb von Fähigkeiten und Kompetenzen, die zur Erstellung eines Geschäftskonzeptes (Business Plan) notwendig sind: ? Detaillierte Kenntnisse zum Aufbau/zur Struktur und den Inhalten eines Businessplans. ? Verfassen eines Businessplans im "Gründerteam" anhand einer selbst gewählten Geschäftsidee. ? Vorbereitung einer Gründung eines Unternehmens mittels Businessplans. ? Ausarbeitung einer Kunden- und Wettbewerbsanalyse; Erstellung eines Strategiekonzepts bzw. Geschäftsmodells und einer Chancen-Risiken Analy- se. ? Die Befähigung, allein oder mit Partnern ein Unternehmen zu gründen Kenntnis von Methoden und Instrumenten, die eine Führungskraft eines Unternehmens benötigt Selbständiges Arbeiten und Recherchieren so- wie Kunden- und Experteninterviews Vorbereitung von Präsentationsuterlagen sowie Präsentation des Grün							
		ens unter "realen Kapital§ , number of weekly conta					
		ion on SWS (weekly cont					
Metho	d of ass	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	nguage — if other th	an German, examina	tion offered — if not every seme-		
written pages)			es) and assignment t	o be completed at h	ome (business plan, approx. 30		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Number of places: 25. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in a standardised procedure among all applicants irrespective of their subjects according to the following quotas: Quota 1 (50% of places): total number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of ECTS credits achieved, places will be allocated by lot. Quota 2 (25% of places): number of subject semesters of the respective applicant; among applicants with the same number of subject at least one module component of the respective will be allocated by lot. In this procedure, applicants who already have successfully completed at least one module component of the respective ted number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated as they become available.							
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Pachalaria							

Bachelor's with 1 major Business Management and	
Economics (2007)	

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Modul	e title				Abbreviation
Seminar: Quantitative Economic Research 12-QWF-FS-072-m01					
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	·
holder	of the (Chair of Econometrics		Faculty of Business	Management and Economics
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
			•		k on a subdomain of applied /e acquired in an empirical study.
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
	•	uire the ability to work ind I present it to and discus	, , ,		uantitative economics, write a
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)
S (no i	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-
term p	aper (a	pprox. 15 pages) and pres	sentation (approx. 45	minutes), weighted	2:1
Allocat	tion of p	olaces			
Additional information					
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	

Modul	e title				Abbreviation
SAP EF	RP Hum	an Capital Management			12-SAP-072-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>
		Chair of Human Resource	e Management and	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics
Organi	1				
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5		rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme		undergraduate			
will firs then p se stud	st acqui resent s dies on	re the knowledge and sk students with an opportu the model company LIVE	kills that will serve as unity to apply what the	a basis for the pract	al part of the course, students ical part. This practical part will vorking with an ERP system on ca-
		ning outcomes			
					he possibilities and limits of SAP nan capital and organisation to-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)
V + Ü (no infoi	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c	0 0		tion offered — if not every seme-
written	exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	tes)		
Allocat	tion of p	olaces			
Number of places: 24. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4.					
Additional information					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					

Seminar: Economic Policy 12-VWL1-FS-072-m01 Module cordinator Module offered by holder of the Chair of Monetary Policy and International Economics Faculty of Business Management and Economics ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Acquiring an in-depth understanding of specific problems of macroeconomics. Intended learning outcomes After the seminar, students can (i) consolidate acquired knowledge and if necessary apply additional techniques of scientific work; (ii) create, present and defend a scientific paper; (iii) deal with the working papers of other participants; (iv) prepare beter for the processing of the bachelor thesis. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) Item paper (approx. 15 pages) and presentation (approx. 45 minute	Module title					Abbreviation		
holder of the Chair of Monetary Policy and International Economics Faculty of Business Management and Economics ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Acquiring an in-depth understanding of specific problems of macroeconomics. Intended learning outcomes After the seminar, students can (i) consolidate acquired knowledge and if necessary apply additional techniques of scientific work; (ii) create, present and defend a scientific paper; (iii) deal with the working papers of other participants; (iv) prepare beter for the processing of the bachelor thesis. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)	Seminar: Ecomomic Policy					12-VWL1-FS-072-m01		
Economics Only after succ. compl. of module(s) ECTS Metho of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 num=rical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Acquiring an in-depth understanding of specific problems of macroeconomics. Intended learning outcomes After the seminar, students can (i) consolidate acquired knowledge and if necessary apply additional techniques of scientific work; (ii) create, present and defend a scientific paper; (iii) deal with the working papers of other participants; (iv) prepare beter for the processing of the bachelor thesis. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours) language — if other than German) S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 pages) and presentation (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 2:1 Allocation of places	Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by			
5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Acquiring an in-depth understanding of specific problems of macroeconomics. Intended learning outcomes After the seminar, students can (i) consolidate acquired knowledge and if necessary apply additional techniques of scientific work; (ii) create, present and defend a scientific paper; (iii) deal with the working papers of other participants; (iv) prepare beter for the processing of the bachelor thesis. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language if other than German) S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language if other than German, examination offered if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 pages) and presentation (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 2:1 Allocation of places Additional information			Chair of Monetary Policy	and International	Faculty of Business	s Management and Economics		
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Acquiring an in-depth understanding of specific problems of macroeconomics. Intended learning outcomes After the seminar, students can (i) consolidate acquired knowledge and if necessary apply additional techniques of scientific work; (ii) create, present and defend a scientific paper; (iii) deal with the working papers of other participants; (iv) prepare beter for the processing of the bachelor thesis. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 pages) and presentation (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 2:1 Allocation of places Additional information	ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)			
1 semester undergraduate Contents Acquiring an in-depth understanding of specific problems of macroeconomics. Intended learning outcomes After the seminar, students can (i) consolidate acquired knowledge and if necessary apply additional techniques of scientific work; (ii) create, present and defend a scientific paper; (iii) deal with the working papers of other participants; (iv) prepare beter for the processing of the bachelor thesis. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 pages) and presentation (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 2:1 Allocation of places Additional information	5	nume	rical grade		-			
Contents Acquiring an in-depth understanding of specific problems of macroeconomics. Intended learning outcomes After the seminar, students can (i) consolidate acquired knowledge and if necessary apply additional techniques of scientific work; (ii) create, present and defend a scientific paper; (iii) deal with the working papers of other participants; (iv) prepare beter for the processing of the bachelor thesis. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 pages) and presentation (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 2:1 Allocation of places Additional information	Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5			
Acquiring an in-depth understanding of specific problems of macroeconomics. Intended learning outcomes After the seminar, students can (i) consolidate acquired knowledge and if necessary apply additional techniques of scientific work; (ii) create, present and defend a scientific paper; (iii) deal with the working papers of other participants; (iv) prepare beter for the processing of the bachelor thesis. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 pages) and presentation (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 2:1 Allocation of places	1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Intended learning outcomes After the seminar, students can (i) consolidate acquired knowledge and if necessary apply additional techniques of scientific work; (ii) create, present and defend a scientific paper; (iii) deal with the working papers of other participants; (iv) prepare beter for the processing of the bachelor thesis. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 pages) and presentation (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 2:1 Allocation of places Additional information	Conter	nts						
After the seminar, students can (i) consolidate acquired knowledge and if necessary apply additional techniques of scientific work; (ii) create, present and defend a scientific paper; (iii) deal with the working papers of other participants; (iv) prepare beter for the processing of the bachelor thesis. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 pages) and presentation (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 2:1 Allocation of places Additional information	Acquir	ing an i	in-depth understanding o	of specific problems	of macroeconomics.			
After the seminar, students can (i) consolidate acquired knowledge and if necessary apply additional techniques of scientific work; (ii) create, present and defend a scientific paper; (iii) deal with the working papers of other participants; (iv) prepare beter for the processing of the bachelor thesis. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 pages) and presentation (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 2:1 Allocation of places Additional information	Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 pages) and presentation (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 2:1 Allocation of places Additional information	(iii) dea (iv) pre	al with pare b	the working papers of ot eter for the processing o	her participants; f the bachelor thesis.				
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 pages) and presentation (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 2:1 Allocation of places Additional information								
ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 pages) and presentation (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 2:1 Allocation of places Additional information 						-		
Allocation of places Additional information						ation offered — if not every seme-		
Additional information	term p	aper (a	pprox. 15 pages) and pre	sentation (approx. 4	5 minutes), weighted	2:1		
	Allocation of places							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	Additional information							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)								
	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							

Module coordinator Module offered by holder of the Chair of Entrepreneurship and Management Faculty of Business Management and Economics ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade - Duration Module levet Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate - Contents Contents Contents Seminar on entrepreneurship and corporate growth. Topics will vary and may include the relationship between entrepreneurship, innovation management and sustainability, university entrepreneurship and technology transfer. Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Die Studierenden beherrschen es, sich vertieft in ein Themenfeld aus dem Bereich Unternehmensgründung und Unternehmenswachstum einzurabeiten und dieses schriftlich darzustellen. Sie haben Kenntnisse in der Durchführung von Literaturrecherche sowie auch im Verfassen einer inhaltlich und formal wissenschaftlichen Maßstäben entsprechenden Seminarabeit. Durch das Erstellen der Seminarabeit besitzen die Studierenden auch generische Kompetenzen und Qualifikationen, wie sie in einer Vielzahl von beruflichen Kontexten immer wieder relevant werden. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment: (German or English <	Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
holder of the Chair of Entrepreneurship and Management Faculty of Business Management and Economics ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Seminar on entrepreneurship and corporate growth. Topics will vary and may include the relationship between entrepreneurship, innovation management and sustainability, university entrepreneurship and technology transfer. Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Die Studierenden beherrschen es, sich vertieft in ein Themenfeld aus dem Bereich Unternehmensgründung und Unternehmenswachstum einzuarbeiten und dieses schriftlich darzustellen. Sie haben Kenntisse in der Durchführung von Literaturrecherches sowie auch im Verfassen einer inhaltlich und formal wissenschaftlichen Mäßstäben entsprechenden Seminararbeit, Durch das Erstellen der Seminararbeit besitzen die Studierenden auch generische Kompetenzen und Qualifikationen, wie sie in einer Vielzahl von beruflichen Kontexten immer wieder relevant werden. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to eam a bonus) term paper (app	Semina	Seminar: Foundation and Corporate Growth				12-UG-FS-091-m01	
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Seminar on entrepreneurship and corporate growth. Topics will vary and may include the relationship between entrepreneurship, innovation management and sustainability, university entrepreneurship and technology transfer. Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Die Studierenden beherschen es, sich vertieft in ein Themenfeld aus dem Bereich Unternehmensgründung und Unternehmenswachstum einzuarbeiten und dieses schriftlich darzustellen. Sie haben Kenntnisse in der Durchführung von Literaturrecherche sowie auch im Verfassen einer inhaltlich und formal wissenschaftlichen Maßstähen entsprechenden Seminararbeit. Durch das Erstellen der Seminararbeit besitzen die Studierenden auch generische Kompetenzen und Qualifikationen, wie sie in einer Vielzahl von beruflicher Kontexten immer wieder relevant werden. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment: (upe, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 to 20 pages) and presentation (approx. 20 to 30 minutes), weighted 2:1 Language of assessment: German or English Al	Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Seminar on entrepreneurship and corporate growth. Topics will vary and may include the relationship between entrepreneurship, innovation management and sustainability, university entrepreneurship and technology transfer. Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Die Studierenden beherrschen es, sich vertieft in ein Themenfeld aus dem Bereich Unternehmensgründung und Unternehmenswachstum einzuarbeitne und dieses schriftlich darzustellen. Sie haben Kenntnisse in der Durchführung von Literaturrecherche sowie auch im Verfassen einer inhaltlich und formal wissenschaftlichen Maßstäben entsprechenden Seminararbeit. Durch das Erstellen der Seminararbeit beitzen die Studierenden auch generische Kömpetenzen und Qualifikationen, wie sie in einer Vielzahl von beruflichen Kontexten immer wieder relevant werden. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment: German or English Allocation of places: 20. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in a standardised procedure among all applicants irrespective of their subjects according to the following quotas: Quota 1 (50% of places): total number of ECTS credits already aclices will be allocated by lot. Quota 2 (25% of places): number o	holder	of the (Chair of Entrepreneurship	and Management	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Seminar on entrepreneurship and corporate growth. Topics will vary and may include the relationship between entrepreneurship, innovation management and sustainability, university entrepreneurship and technology transfer. Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Die Studierenden beherrschen es, sich vertieft in ein Themenfeld aus dem Bereich Unternehmensgründung und Unternehmenswachstum einzuarbeiten und dieses schriftlich darzustellen. Sie haben Kenntnisse in der Durchführung von Literaturrecherche sowie auch im Verfassen einer inhaltlich und formal wissenschaftlichen Maßstäben entsprechenden Seminararbeit. Durch das Erstellen der Seminararbeit besitzen die Studierenden auch generische Kompetenzen und Qualifikationen, wie sie in einer Vielzahl von beruflichen Kontexten immer wieder relevant werden. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 to 20 pages) and presentation (approx. 20 to 30 minutes), weighted 2:1 Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places: Number of places: 20. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in a standardised procedure among all applicants irrespective of their subjects accordi	ECTS			Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)		
1 semester undergraduate		L	-				
Contents Seminar on entrepreneurship and corporate growth. Topics will vary and may include the relationship between entrepreneurship, innovation management and sustainability, university entrepreneurship and technology trans- fer. Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Die Studierenden beherrschen es, sich vertieft in ein Themenfeld aus dem Bereich Unternehmensgründung und Unternehmenswachstum einzuarbeiten und dieses schriftlich darzustellen. Sie haben Kenntnisse in der Durch- führung von Literaturrecherche sowie auch im Verfassen einer inhaltlich und formal wissenschaftlichen Maßstä- ben entsprechenden Seminararbeit. Durch das Erstellen der Seminararbeit besitzen die Studierenden auch ge- nerische Kompetenzen und Qualifikationen, wie sie in einer Vielzahl von beruflichen Kontexten immer wieder re- levant werden. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 to zo pages) and presentation (approx. zo to 30 minutes), weighted 2:1 Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places: 20. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in a standardised procedure among all applicants irrespective of their subjects according to the fol- lowing quotas: Quota 1 (50% of places): total number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respecti- ve module wilb te							
Seminar on entrepreneurship and corporate growth. Topics will vary and may include the relationship between entrepreneurship, innovation management and sustainability, university entrepreneurship and technology trans- fer. Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Die Studierenden beherrschen es, sich vertieft in ein Themenfeld aus dem Bereich Unternehmensgründung und Unternehmenswachstum einzuarbeiten und dieses schriftlich darzustellen. Sie haben Kenntnisse in der Durch- führung von Literaturrecherche sowie auch im Verfassen einer inhaltlich und formal wissenschaftlichen Maßstä- ben entsprechenden Seminararbeit. Durch das Erstellen der Seminararbeit besitzen die Studierenden auch ge- nerische Kompetenzen und Qualifikationen, wie sie in einer Vielzahl von beruflichen Kontexten immer wieder re- levant werden. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 to 20 pages) and presentation (approx. 20 to 30 minutes), weighted 2:1 Language of assessment: German or English Allocated in a standardised procedure among all applicants irrespective of their subjects according to the fol- lowing quotas: Quota 1 (50% of places): total number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with allocated by lot. Quota 3 (25% of places): allocated in by lot. In this procedure, applicants who already have successfully complete			undergraduate				
entrepreneurship, innovation management and sustainability, university entrepreneurship and technology trans- fer. Intended learning outcomes German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Die Studierenden beherrschen es, sich vertieft in ein Themenfeld aus dem Bereich Unternehmensgründung und Unternehmenswachstum einzuarbeiten und dieses schriftlich darzustellen. Sie haben Kenntnisse in der Durch- führung von Literaturrecherche sowie auch im Verfassen einer inhaltlich und formal wissenschaftlichen Maßstä- ben entsprechenden Seminararbeit. Durch das Erstellen der Seminararbeit besitzen die Studierenden auch ge- nerische Kompetenzen und Qualifikationen, wie sie in einer Vielzahl von beruflichen Kontexten immer wieder re- levant werden. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 to 20 pages) and presentation (approx. 20 to 30 minutes), weighted 2:1 Language of assessment: German or English Allocated in a standardised procedure among all applicants irrespective of their subjects according to the fol- lowing quotas: Quota 1 (50% of places): total number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with allocated by lot. Quota 2 (25% of places): allocated in y lot. In this procedure, applicants who already have successfully completed at least one module component of the respective ted number of places. Additional information							
German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Die Studierenden beherrschen es, sich vertieft in ein Themenfeld aus dem Bereich Unternehmensgründung und Unternehmenswachstum einzuarbeiten und dieses schriftlich darzustellen. Sie haben Kenntnisse in der Durch- führug von Literaturrecherche sowie auch im Verfassen einer inhaltlich und formal wissenschaftlichen Maßstä- ben entsprechenden Seminararbeit. Durch das Erstellen der Seminararbeit besitzen die Studierenden auch ge- nerische Kompetenzen und Qualifikationen, wie sie in einer Vielzahl von beruflichen Kontexten immer wieder re- levant werden. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 to 20 pages) and presentation (approx. 20 to 30 minutes), weighted 2:1 Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places Number of places: 20. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in a standardised procedure among all applicants irrespective of their subjects according to the fol- lowing quotas: Quota 1 (50% of places): total number of ECTS credits achieved, places will be allocated by lot. Quo- ta 2 (25% of places): number of subject semesters of the respective applicant; among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. Quota 3 (25% of places): allocation by lot. In this procedure, applicants wid already have successfully completed at least one module component with a restric- ted number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-al- located as they become available. Additional information							
Die Studierenden beherrschen es, sich vertieft in ein Themenfeld aus dem Bereich Unternehmensgründung und Unternehmenswachstum einzuarbeiten und dieses schriftlich darzustellen. Sie haben Kenntnisse in der Durch- führung von Literaturrecherche sowie auch im Verfassen einer inhaltlich und formal wissenschaftlichen Maßstä- ben entsprechenden Seminararbeit. Durch das Erstellen der Seminararbeit besitzen die Studierenden auch ge- nerische Kompetenzen und Qualifikationen, wie sie in einer Vielzahl von beruflichen Kontexten immer wieder re- levant werden. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 to 20 pages) and presentation (approx. 20 to 30 minutes), weighted 2:1 Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places Number of places: 20. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in a standardised procedure among all applicants irrespective of their subjects according to the fol- lowing quotas: Quota 1 (50% of places): total number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of Lourses of the module component of the respecti- ve module will be given preferential consideration. Places on all courses of the module component of the respecti- ve module w	Intend	ed learı	ning outcomes				
Unternehmenswachstum einzuarbeiten und dieses schriftlich darzustellen. Sie haben Kenntnisse in der Durchführung von Literaturrecherche sowie auch im Verfassen einer inhaltlich und formal wissenschaftlichen Maßstäben entsprechenden Seminararbeit. Durch das Erstellen der Seminararbeit besitzen die Studierenden auch generische Kompetenzen und Qualifikationen, wie sie in einer Vielzahl von beruflichen Kontexten immer wieder relevant werden. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 to 20 pages) and presentation (approx. 20 to 30 minutes), weighted 2:1 Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places Number of places: 20. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in a standardised procedure among all applicants irrespective of their subjects according to the following quotas: Quota 1 (50% of places): total number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of ECTS credits achieved, places will be allocated by lot. Quo- ta 2 (25% of places): number of subject semesters of the respective applicant; among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. Quo- ta 2 (25% of places): allocation by have successfully completed at least one module component of the respective we module will be given preferential consideration. Places on all courses of the module component with a restric- ted number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-al- located as they become available. Additional information	Germai	n inten	ded learning outcomes av	vailable but not trans	lated yet.		
S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 to 20 pages) and presentation (approx. 20 to 30 minutes), weighted 2:1 Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places Number of places: 20. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in a standardised procedure among all applicants irrespective of their subjects according to the fol- lowing quotas: Quota 1 (50% of places): total number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of ECTS credits achieved, places will be allocated by lot. Quo- ta 2 (25% of places): number of subject semesters of the respective applicant; among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. Quota 3 (25% of places): allocation by lot. In this procedure, applicants who already have successfully completed at least one module component of the respecti- ve module will be given preferential consideration. Places on all courses of the module component with a restric- ted number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-al- located as they become available. Additional information	führung ben en nerisch	g von Li tsprech 1e Komj	teraturrecherche sowie a Ienden Seminararbeit. Du Detenzen und Qualifikatio	luch im Verfassen ein urch das Erstellen dei	er inhaltlich und for r Seminararbeit besi	mal wissenschaftlichen Maßstä- tzen die Studierenden auch ge-	
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 to 20 pages) and presentation (approx. 20 to 30 minutes), weighted 2:1 Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places Number of places: 20. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in a standardised procedure among all applicants irrespective of their subjects according to the following quotas: Quota 1 (50% of places): total number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of ECTS credits achieved, places will be allocated by lot. Quota 2 (25% of places): number of subject semesters of the respective applicant; among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. Quota 3 (25% of places): allocation by lot. In this procedure, applicants who already have successfully completed at least one module component of the respective module will be given preferential consideration. Places on all courses of the module component with a restricted number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated as they become available. Additional information	Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)	
ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) term paper (approx. 15 to 20 pages) and presentation (approx. 20 to 30 minutes), weighted 2:1 Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places Number of places: 20. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in a standardised procedure among all applicants irrespective of their subjects according to the fol- lowing quotas: Quota 1 (50% of places): total number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of ECTS credits achieved, places will be allocated by lot. Quo- ta 2 (25% of places): number of subject semesters of the respective applicant; among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. Quota 3 (25% of places): allocation by lot. In this procedure, applicants who already have successfully completed at least one module component of the respecti- ve module will be given preferential consideration. Places on all courses of the module component with a restric- ted number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-al- located as they become available. Additional information 	S (no ir	nformat	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)	
Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places Number of places: 20. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in a standardised procedure among all applicants irrespective of their subjects according to the fol- lowing quotas: Quota 1 (50% of places): total number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of ECTS credits achieved, places will be allocated by lot. Quo- ta 2 (25% of places): number of subject semesters of the respective applicant; among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. Quota 3 (25% of places): allocation by lot. In this procedure, applicants who already have successfully completed at least one module component of the respective we module will be given preferential consideration. Places on all courses of the module component with a restricted number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-al- located as they become available. Additional information						tion offered — if not every seme-	
Number of places: 20. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in a standardised procedure among all applicants irrespective of their subjects according to the following quotas: Quota 1 (50% of places): total number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of ECTS credits achieved, places will be allocated by lot. Quota 2 (25% of places): number of subject semesters of the respective applicant; among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. Quota 3 (25% of places): allocation by lot. In this procedure, applicants who already have successfully completed at least one module component of the respective module will be given preferential consideration. Places on all courses of the module component with a restricted number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated as they become available.					ox. 20 to 30 minutes), weighted 2:1	
allocated in a standardised procedure among all applicants irrespective of their subjects according to the fol- lowing quotas: Quota 1 (50% of places): total number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of ECTS credits achieved, places will be allocated by lot. Quo- ta 2 (25% of places): number of subject semesters of the respective applicant; among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. Quota 3 (25% of places): allocation by lot. In this procedure, applicants who already have successfully completed at least one module component of the respecti- ve module will be given preferential consideration. Places on all courses of the module component with a restric- ted number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-al- located as they become available.	Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
	Number of places: 20. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in a standardised procedure among all applicants irrespective of their subjects according to the following quotas: Quota 1 (50% of places): total number of ECTS credits already achieved in the respective degree subject; among applicants with the same number of ECTS credits achieved, places will be allocated by lot. Quota 2 (25% of places): number of subject semesters of the respective applicant; among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. Quota 3 (25% of places): allocation by lot. In this procedure, applicants who already have successfully completed at least one module component of the respective module will be given preferential consideration. Places on all courses of the module component with a restricted number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated as they become available.						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
Seminar: Competitive Leadership 12-WUF-					12-WUF-FS-072-m01	
Module	e coord	linator		Module offered by		
Manag ment	ing Dir	ector of the Institute of	Business Manage-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	Its					
area of	compe	etition-oriented manage		eoretically) of practic	al problems and projects in the	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Die Stu	ıdieren	ded learning outcomes den verfügen über Ken tierten Unternehmensf	ntnisse von Methoden		ahmen der Aufgaben einer wett-	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly cor	itact hours, language -	– if other than Germa	ın)	
S (no ir	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly co	ntact hours) and cours	se language available	e)	
		sessment (type, scope, ion on whether module			ition offered — if not every seme-	
term paper (approx. 10 pages) and presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with subsequent discussion (approx. 10 minutes), weighted 2:1						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Seminar: Economic Order 12-WO-FS-072-m01					12-WO-FS-072-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Economic Order a	and Social Policy	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
depend	lently t		c in economic policy.		der") will enable students to in- uired to write a seminar paper	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Durch o den Stu	die Anfe udentei	n die Kompetenz vermitte	peit im Rahmen des S elt werden, eigenstän	Seminars Wirtschafts dig eine wissenscha	ordnung und Sozialpolitik soll ftliche Literaturrecherche durch- n Fragestellung zu verfassen.	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
S (no ir	format	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)	
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
term paper (approx. 25 pages) and presentation (approx. 20 minutes)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title					Abbreviation	
Simula	tion of	Dynamical Systems			12-Konj3-F-072-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	ofthe	Chair of International Ma	croeconomics	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
with a	knowle		ation techniques. Usi	ng the respective me	dynamical systems as well as ethods, the module will experi- ccle theory.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Germa	n inten	ded learning outcomes a	vailable but not trans	lated yet.		
Die Stu me.	ldieren	den verfügen über ein Ve	rständnis der wichtig	sten Techniken der S	Simulation dynamischer Syste-	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
V (no ir	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)	
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
written	exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)			
Allocat	ion of	olaces				
Number of places: 20. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4.						
Additional information						
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					

Module title				Abbreviation	
Competition and Strategy 1					12-S&W1-F-072-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the C	hair of Industrial Econor	nics	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	- n	rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
Outline of syllabus: 1. Static games with complete information - Concept of a game - Solution concepts and the Nash equilibrium - Continuous strategy sets - Nash equilibrium in mixed strategies 2. Dynamic games with complete information - Subgame perfect Nash equilibrium - Repeated games 3. Static games with incomplete information: Bayesian Nash equilibrium 4. Dynamic games with incomplete information - Perfect Bayesian Nash equilibrium - Signaling games					
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes			
(i) expla perfect (ii) expl (iii) app	ain diffe bayesi ain for oly thes	h complete this course w erent equilibrium concep an equilibrium); which kind of strategic s e concepts to simple rea e appropriate equilibrium	ts (Nash equilibrium, ituation each of these listic strategic situati	e equilibrium concep ons;	
Courses	s (type,	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
V + Ü (n	io infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language availa	able)
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
written	examir	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)		
Allocation of places					
credits) module	Number of places: 150. Bachelor's students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) (180 ECTS credits) will be given preferential consideration when it comes to admission to courses and assessment in the module component. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4.				
Additio	nal info	ormation			
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)				

Module title				Abbreviation			
Compe	Competition and Strategy 2 12-S&W2-F-072-m01						
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the (Chair of Industrial Econor	nics	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conter	Its						
Germa Outline 1. Histo 2. Over 3. Func 4. Clas 5. Tacif 6. Hori 7. Joint 8. Abu 9. Abu 10. Ver 11. Ver	Content: German and European Competition Policy illustrated by real world cases of the Competition Protection Office. Outline of syllabus: 1. History of economic thought on competition and mission statements 2. Overview of German and European competition law 3. Fundamentals of industrial economics 4. Classic cartels 5. Tacit collusion 6. Horizontal mergers 7. Joint ventures 8. Abuse of dominant positions: price level 9. Abuse of dominant positions: price discrimination 10. Vertical restraints 11. Vertical mergers Reading:						
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
(i) reco (ii) arg (iii) un	gnize tl ue by u derstan	ng the course students a he potential of lessening sing results from industri Id decisions of the Bunde conomic point of view.	competition due to c al economics why ce	rtain practices hinde			
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)		
V + Ü (no infoi	rmation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)		
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-		
written	exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)				
Allocation of places							
Number of places: 50. Bachelor's students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) (180 ECTS credits) will be given preferential consideration when it comes to admission to courses and assessment in the module component. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4.							
Additional information							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
L							

Module title	2	Abbreviation				
Competition	Competition and Strategy 3 12-S&W3-F-082-m01					
Module coo	rdinator		Module offered by			
holder of th	e Chair of Industrial Econor	nics	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics		
ECTS Met	hod of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5 nun	nerical grade					
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semester	undergraduate					
Contents						
 Repetition Definitions Market and Introduct The regula The natura Optimal pr Privatisation Practice of Past and rest Analysis of This course Intended less The aim of the second second	Outline of syllabus: 1. Repetition of micro skills - Definitions and basic concepts - Market analysis 2. Introduction to regulation theory - The regulatory process - The natural monopoly - Optimal pricing of natural monopoly - Optimal pricing of natural monopoly - Privatisation 3. Practice of economic regulation - Past and recent experience in Europe and around the world - Analysis of selected naturally monopolistic markets This course will be taught in English. Intended learning outcomes					
background Upon succe (i) acquire a (ii)acquire a ty regulation (iii) develop	The aim of this course is to provide the students with an understanding of the economic analysis that underpins competition policy and regulatory policy towards network utilities and to provide them with some institutional background. Upon successful completion of this module the students will (i) acquire an understanding of the underlying reasons why some markets cannot be made competitive; (ii)acquire a knowledge of the economic principles that lie behind the application of competition policy and utili- ty regulation; (iii) develop an understanding of the ways in which economic analysis can positively inform competition policy and utility regulation, and the limitations of economic analysis in this context;					
Courses (typ	pe, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)		
	formation on SWS (weekly					
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)						
written examination (approx. 60 minutes)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Modul	Module title Abbreviation					
Seminar: Competition and Strategy 12-S&W3-FS-072-m01					12-S&W3-FS-072-m01	
Modul	le coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	r of the (Chair of Industrial Econ	omics	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conte	nts					
		overs selected topics front a topic, submit a writt			nts will be expected to indepen- s orally.	
Intend	led lear	ning outcomes				
					ons on their relevance to a given onventional scientific standards.	
Course	es (type	, number of weekly con	tact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
S (no i	information	tion on SWS (weekly co	ntact hours) and cours	e language available	e)	
		sessment (type, scope, ion on whether module			tion offered — if not every seme-	
term p	aper (a	pprox. 15 pages) and pr	esentation (approx. 20	minutes), weighted	2:1	
Alloca	tion of _l	places				
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title					Abbreviation	
Contemporary South Asia. Applied geography, politics, economy, society					04-IB1-072-m01	
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
10	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Introdu of Sout		_	udies and politics as	well as to the econo	my, society and modern history	
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes				
		e acquired a basic knowle nd society of (modern) Sc			politics as well as of the econo- ratures.	
Courses	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)	
compor • 0	nent. 4-IB1-1		on on SWS (weekly co	ontact hours) and co	sted separately for each module urse language available) e language available)	
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
	less st	ated otherwise, successf			e components as specified be- successful completion of all indi-	
 Assessment in module component 04-IB1-1-072: Modern South Asia Modern South Asia 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade presentation (20 to 30 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 5 pages), weighted 1:1 Language of assessment: German or English Assessment in module component 04-IB1-2-072: Modern South Asia as reflected in its literature 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade presentation (approx. 30 to 45 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1 Language of assessment: German or English 						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)		
				0 1 1 0 1 100		

Module title					Abbreviation		
Supply Chain Management					12-SCM-F-072-m01		
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	·		
		Chair of Logistics and Qu dministration	antitative Methods	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	;			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate					
Conte	nts						
of sup	ply cha		scuss the wording of	these as formal mod	d operational planning problems lels and, with the help of a conti- lels in SAP APO.		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
(i) app ment; (ii) fac	ly selec	ing this seminar students ted and applied quantita ractical problems when und the challenges to reac	ative models for processing real data to feed	I models;	, sales and supply chain manage-		
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)		
V + Ü (no info	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)		
		s essment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-		
writter	n exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	tes)				
Alloca	tion of	places					
Number of places: 50. Uniform regulations governing the restriction of the number of places are laid down in the FSB (subject-specific provisions) regarding Section 7 Subsection 4.							
Additional information							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							

Module title Abbreviation						
Text an	alysis:	Ancient Philosophy			06-B-W1-072-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of the History of Phi	losophy	Institute of Philoso	phy	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Ancient	t philos	sophical texts.				
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes				
the ass (when v intellec	essme writing tual sc	nt): - ability to analyse pl	nilosophical texts and organise historical co endently develop and	d issues - ability to fo oncepts and philoso d present philosophi		
S (no in	format	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)	
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
term pa	aper (ap	oprox. 12 pages)				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additional information						
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)		

Module title					Abbreviation	
Text an	alysis:	contemporary philosoph	у		06-B-W4-072-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Practical Philoso	ohy	Institute of Philoso	phy	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Conterr	porary	philosophical texts.				
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes				
contem texts ar	iporary 1d issu	world Formal outcomes	(skills to be tested in ules of scholarly worl	the assessment): - a < - ability to indepen	culture, and knowledge of the ability to analyse philosophical dently develop philosophical is-	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)	
S (no ir	nformat	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)	
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
term pa	aper (ap	oprox. 12 pages)				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additional information						
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)		

Module title					Abbreviation		
Text An	alysis:	Medieval Philosophy			06-B-W2-072-m01		
Module	e coordi	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the C	Chair of the History of Phi	losophy	Institute of Philoso	phy		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5	numei	rical grade					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
Mediev	al philo	osophical texts.					
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes					
basic as sted in	ssumpt the ass	tions in pre-modern syste	ems of thought, cultu alyse philosophical te	re, and knowledge F exts and issues - abi	edge of, and ability to criticise, ormal outcomes (skills to be te- lity to follow the rules of scholar-		
Course	s (type,	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)		
S (no in	format	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)		
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-		
term pa	aper (ap	oprox. 12 pages)					
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additional information							
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)			

title				Abbreviation			
alysis: ı	modern philosophy			06-B-W3-072-m01			
coordir	nator		Module offered by				
of the Cl	hair of Practical Philosor	ohy	Institute of Philoso	ohy			
		Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)				
numeri	cal grade						
n l	Module level	Other prerequisites					
ster	undergraduate						
ts							
philoso	ophical texts.						
d learni	ing outcomes						
o follow a lingu	the rules of scholarly w istically appropriate man	ork - ability to indepe nner	endently develop ph	ilosophical issues and to present			
formati	on on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)			
ormatio	on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-			
on or pi	laces						
Additional information							
d to in L	POI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)				
	alysis: i coordin f the Cl Methoo numeri ter s philoso d learni d learni d learni d learni d learni d learni d learni d learni d learni f, and a al outco o follow a lingu (type, formati o f asse por of pl on of pl nal info	alysis: modern philosophy coordinator if the Chair of Practical Philosophical grade numerical grade s philosophical texts. d learning outcomes d learning outcomes: Content-r and ability to criticise, basic a al outcomes (skills to be tested o follow the rules of scholarly w a linguistically appropriate ma (type, number of weekly conta formation on SWS (weekly conta ormation on whether module ca per (approx. 12 pages) on of places mal information	Alysis: modern philosophy coordinator f the Chair of Practical Philosophy Method of grading numerical grade n Module level Other prerequisites ter undergraduate s philosophical texts. d learning outcomes d learning outcomes: Content-related outcomes: - al , and ability to criticise, basic assumptions of system al outcomes (skills to be tested in the assessment): o follow the rules of scholarly work - ability to independ a linguistically appropriate manner (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — formation on SWS (weekly contact hours) and cours of assessment (type, scope, language — if other that poer (approx. 12 pages) on of places	Ilysis: modern philosophy Module offered by coordinator Module offered by if the Chair of Practical Philosophy Institute of Philosophy Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) numerical grade m Module level Other prerequisites ter undergraduate s philosophical texts. d learning outcomes: Content-related outcomes: - ability to analyse texts ad learning outcomes: Content-related outcomes: - ability to analyse texts ad learning outcomes: Content-related outcomes: - ability to analyse texts ad learning outcomes sessement): - ability to analyse p o follow the rules of scholarly work - ability to independently develop ph a linguistically appropriate manner (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German formation on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examina portation on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) per (approx. 12 pages) per (approx. 12 pages) per of places			

Module title					Abbreviation		
Student Teaching Assistant 1					12-Tut1-072-m01		
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
Dean o mics	f the Fa	aculty of Business Manag	ement and Econo-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics		
ECTS	Methe	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	Its						
This m and Ec		•	s in a tutorial offered	by a Chair at the Fac	culty of Business Management		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
Studer	its have	e the ability to guide a gro	oup, to present conte	nt understandable a	and to develop training materials.		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)		
Ä + Ü (I	no info	rmation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)		
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-		
		f materials for exercises, ne respective Chair)	presentations, oral p	articipation or simila	ar (method of assessment to be		
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces					
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							

Module title					Abbreviation		
Student Teaching Assistant 2					12-Tut2-072-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
Dean o mics	f the Fa	aculty of Business Manag	ement and Econo-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	Its						
This mo and Ec		•	s in a tutorial offered	by a Chair at the Fac	culty of Business Management		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
Studen	its have	e the ability to guide a gro	oup, to present conte	nt understandable a	and to develop training materials.		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)		
Ä + Ü (I	no info	rmation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)		
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			ition offered — if not every seme-		
		f materials for exercises, he respective Chair)	presentations, oral p	articipation or simila	ar (method of assessment to be		
Allocat	ion of	places					
Additional information							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							

Module title Abbreviation						
Busine	Business Valuation between Financial Mathematics and Data on Capital Mar-					
ket						
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
		Chair of Business Manage	ement, Banking and	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics	
Finance	1					
ECTS	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	od of grading rical grade	Only after succ. con	ipi. of module(s)		
5 Duratio	<u> </u>	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme		undergraduate				
Conten			L			
This course deals with the "objectified corporate valuation" of public companies, the components of the dis- count rate and the mathematical structure of the DCF methods. Outline of syllabus: 1. Introduction 2. Uncertainty as the central problem in the valuation of a company 3. Estimation of surpluses: accuracy and consistency 4. Risk free rate: capitalised value under certainty applying different interest rate structures 5. The risk premium: identification of the relevant risk and its equivalence for valuation object and alternative in-						
	erent dis	scounted cash flow valua	tion methods: forma	l foundations and eo	conomic principles	
After co studen (i) unde	ompleti ts can erstand	ning outcomes on of the module "Busing the modern process of c ubmitted reviews accordi	bjectified business v	valuation theory;	atics and capital market data"	
		, number of weekly conta				
		mation on SWS (weekly				
Metho	d of ass		nguage — if other th	an German, examina	tion offered — if not every seme-	
written	examir	nation (60 minutes)				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title					Abbreviation		
Startup Financing					12-UFin-092-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	ofthe	Chair of Business Manage	ement and Industrial	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics		
Manag	ement						
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5		successfully completed					
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
ning, ca	apital r , equity	equirements planning, bu / capital, business angels	udgeted balance she	et, case study: Xing	preciation, taxes, liquidity plan- AG. Financing: debt, mezzanine start-ups, equity distribution, in-		
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
Germar	n inten	ded learning outcomes av	vailable but not trans	lated yet.			
					im Zusammenhang mit der Fi- tellung von Finanzplanungen.		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)		
S (no ir	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)		
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-		
budget	(appro	ox. 10 to 15 pages) and pr	esentation (approx. 2	20 to 30 minutes)			
Allocat	ion of _l	places					
Additional information							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							

Module title					Abbreviation		
Entrepreneurship and Management					12-U&UF-F-072-m01		
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder ting	of the (Chair of Business Manage	ement and Marke-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5		rical grade		• •			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
manage governa The the compare course stence 0utline 1. Busin 2. Busin 3. Stake 4. Stake	ement (ance. In eory of (ny will will foc of com e of syll ness ar ness pl eholde eholde	(stakeholder and shareh n addition, aspects of res Chester Barnard with the help students develop ar cus on the development o panies.	older value approach ponsible leadership idea of creating a co n in-depth understan of business plans for heory) as well as an overv will be discussed. mplex economic ince ding of typical manas the successful estab	o the approaches of corporate iew of market-oriented corporate entive contribution balance in the gement tasks. In addition, the olishment and the continued exi-		
Studen	ts will g	gain profound knowledge			n different approaches in corpo- ols to create a business plan.		
		, number of weekly conta					
		mation on SWS (weekly					
Method	d of ass	· · · · · ·	inguage — if other th	an German, examina	tion offered — if not every seme-		
written	exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additional information							
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation		
Sales Controlling & Management 12-VeCo-092-m01					12-VeCo-092-m01		
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>		
		Chair of Chair of Busine	ess Management, Con-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics		
		ccounting					
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5		rical grade					
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		•		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate	Registration for asse	essment: as specifie	d.		
Conten	nts						
quirem tion ca	ients of	an ideal support of sa alised, such as manag	les by controlling as we	ell as possible eleme	. The course discusses basic re- ents with which this support func- ment and customer relationship		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
ing the	oretica	l tools to support sales	s management by the co	ontrolling and the ba	ted sales is acquired. By display- lance with the reality in compa- nagement tools in practice.		
Course	es (type	, number of weekly cor	ntact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)		
V (no ii	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly co	ontact hours) and cours	e language available	e)		
			, language — if other the e can be chosen to earn		tion offered — if not every seme-		
term pa	aper (a	pprox. 20 pages) and v	vritten examination (ap	prox. 60 minutes), w	eighted 2:1		
Allocat	tion of p	places					
Additic	Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
NCICIL	eu lo m	LPUI (examination re	gulations for teaching-	degree programmes)			

Module title Abbreviation							
Semin	Seminar: Information Technologies 12-Wiinf-FS-072-m01						
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the (Chair of Business Manage	ement and Business	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics		
	ation Sy	(r				
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5		rical grade					
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ester	undergraduate					
Conter	nts						
tured t on sys Readir	term paj tems ar ng:	per and to present the read of			able them to prepare a well-struc- nt topics in the fields of informati-		
		ding to topic			-		
Intend	led lear	ning outcomes					
1. und 2. inte	erstand grate el	ing the course "Wirtschaf the fundamentals of scie aborated content in a sci entations independently.	entific literature revie entific thesis;		able to		
		, number of weekly conta		- if other than Germa	an)		
S (no i	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)		
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			ation offered — if not every seme-		
term p	aper (20	o pages) and presentatio	n (approx. 20 minute	s), weighted 2:1			
Alloca	tion of p	olaces					
Additional information							
Referr	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module	title				Abbreviation			
Econon	nic and	Business Ethics			12-WUE-092-m01			
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by				
holder ting	of the (Chair of Business Manago	ement and Accoun-	Faculty of Business	Management and Economics			
ECTS			Only after succ. compl. of module(s)					
5		rical grade						
Duration		Module level	Other prerequisites	s				
1 semester		undergraduate						
Conten	ts							
ses on and sho betwee Intende After fir paper c in an cl other p	the que ould in <u>n the fi</u> ed learn nishing lealing ear and articipa	estion of what ethical cha clude ethical considerati ree market and morality a ning outcomes this course, the studens with a selected ethcial p d understandable way an ants in the class.	allenges companies f ons in their actions. and the role of the sta t should be able by u roblem in business. d they should discus	ace and to what extend Afterwards, the semi ate for the frame orde using common scient They should be able as the own position w	ific methods to write a seminar to present a complex problem vith convincing arguments with			
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)								
S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)								
a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) and written elaboration (approx. 15 to 20 pages), weighted 1:2. The method of assessment will be specified at the beginning of each semi- nar.								
Allocation of places								
Additional information								
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)								

Modul	e title			Abbreviation		
Time S	ieries A	nalysis		12-Kor	12-Konj2-F-072-m01	
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by		
holder	of the	Chair of Econometrics		Faculty of Business Management and Economics		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade				
Duration		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semester		undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
nomic	time se		nt models, ARIMA and		g, analysing and forecasting eco- nethods will be discussed.	
		ning outcomes				
		uire comprehension on th nic time-series competen		ne-series analysis. T	hey will be able to analyze and fo	
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
		rmation on SWS (weekly				
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme-	
writter	n exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)			
Allocat	tion of	places				
		aces: 20. Uniform regulat specific provisions) regar			ber of places are laid down in the	
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for toaching			
		LFOI (Examination regu	liations for leaching-	legree programmes		